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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 8/23/2017 7:12:19 PM

To: 'Shane Yule' [SYule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business exemption form

Attachments: 2018 Allstate Peterbuilt Group Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

1

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for 2018 stamped “Reviewed and Accepted

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

————— original Message-----

From: Shane Yule [mailto:SYule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: small Business exemption form

Stephen,
Attached is the form on company letterhead as requested. This should be what is needed.
Thank vyou,

Shane Yule

Regional Sales Manager

Allstate Peterbilt Group

Mankato 507-388-9312

winona 507-523-2333

Cell 507-456-3732
syule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com
www.allstatepeterbilt.com

————— original Message-----

From: Ashley Berg

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Shane Yule

Subject: Attempt 2 ha

————— original Message-----

From: copier@dlarson.com [mailto:copier@dlarson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Ashley Berg

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPB8F6C5" (Aficio MP C3500).

Scan Date: 08.23.2017 10:54:51 (-0400)
Queries to: copier@wdlarson.com
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 6/20/2017 3:24:04 PM

To: 'Jerry Hoover' [jerryhooverl@gmail.com]

Subject: RE: 2018 Small Business Exemption

Attachments: 2018 Hoovers Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Mr Hoover,
Please your small business exclusion notification letter stamped “Reviewed and Accepted”.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jerry Hoover [mailto:jerryhooverl@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: 2018 Small Business Exemption

Mr. Healy,

Thank you for the reply. Attached is a corrected letter, my apologies for the wrong values.
« Regarding production numbers; we experienced a computer change in 2012 so only

approximate completions were available for 2010, 2011, and 2012.

« The company is a single member, single individual company with no affiliations to other truck
or Glider Kit productions.

Regards,

Jerry Hoover

ED_002008_00001055-00001
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o RSN 5 %uz%mv
www.Hoovers L'ruck.com

PH: (330) 878-06630

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 4:18 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Mr Hoover,
Thank you for your small business exemption notification letter. There a two things | would like you to address:
e The production volume numbers for 2010 — 2014 should reflect the number of trucks assembled.

e Could you clarify the ownership structure. You state that the company is a single member LLC. | need to know if the
owner is a single individual. We need to establish if there are any affiliations with other companies that could
applicable when determining the number of employees per 13 CFR 121.103 and 13 CFR 106. If there are affiliations
then please attest to this fact.

If you could please make these changes to the letter and we can review the request ASAP.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Jerry Hoover [mailto:jerryhooverl @gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: 2018 Small Business Exemption

ED_002008_00001055-00002
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Mr. Healy,

Attached is a letter regarding the EPA Small Business Exemption for Hoover's Truck and Equipment,
LLC.

Sincerely,

Jerry Hoover

.
www.Hoovers L'ruck.com
PH: (330) 878-6630

ED_002008_00001055-00003
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Message
From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/24/2018 6:13:23 PM
To: ‘Lambert Brothers' [lambert@lambertbros.us]; 'KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com'
[KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com]
Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler / Small Business Exemption

Attachments: 2018 Lambert Brothers Truck Service Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted".

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Lambert Brothers [mailto:lambert@lambertbros.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:47 AM

To: KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com; Healy, Stephen
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler / Small Business Exemption

Attached are forms regarding Glider assembly information that was requested.
Dan Lambert

Lambert Brothers Truck Service, Inc.
906 428-1017
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:46:12 PM

To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request

Attachments: 2019 Extreme Transfer Biltoft Truck Sales Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Mike Milhon [mailto:mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Business Exemption Request

Stephen Healy,

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Extreme
Transfer/Biltoft Truck Sales.

Thank you

Mike Milhon

Nebraska Peterbiit

Grand Island, NE 68801
308-382-1044
MikedhMehraskaPeterbilt com
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EPA-HQ-2018-007516
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/16/2018 7:35:09 PM

To: 'Sharon Kallner' [bachmanskall@yahoo.com]

Subject: RE: Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler / Bachman Trucking,Inc

Attachments: 2018 Backman Trucking Inc Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Reviewed and Accepted”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Sharon Kallner [mailto:bachmanskall@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler / Bachman Trucking, Inc

ED_002008_00001061-00001



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

IR KT Iwd

Stephen Healy

7 oo vitle RK
EFA CI‘T;}"\Q(CGMIQIEEQFE Division /5 ] D f‘){u ﬂ € Z“é‘ U |
SIS rmnen pegps [A )5E8S

Re: Model Year | &J&sﬁ?ﬁ@vf Request for Small Business Exemption a8 a Glider Vehicle Assembler

o 3G o
6@?#%&*3@@&?5%&&5 that it qualifies as 3 small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Haavy Duty Truck
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 - Transportation Eguipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121201

Glider Vehicle Production
Year Assembled Sales {if different]
20314

13
2012
2011
2010

Based on the Information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this modal year i -

Employees
Year Quantity
Current J;L .
Current~ 1 o2 ;F*?@Wm?@%i ang &ﬁ%ﬁi%ﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ =
Current -2 A Late J ﬁmgf EpPA Rep - 2P
Current—3 5,2/ 2

Ownership Structure o
Owrer % Ownership R

Todd Fotitin) | 10025

SACHMASS
§ attest that ?ﬁﬂ :’&‘5@}’ f

i is not affiliated with any other company.

BALCHMAL 1y. | N
Plesse confirm that this request is acceptable snd that :ﬁ?fgﬁ%fi?j T has met all the requirements for the small
husiness exemption as aglider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your adsistance,

T fusiteor [l lo s

Signature of Compey Officiol Title Date

Address  Fomail § Phone if not printed on company feiteshecd: | 7 z’/’ ’ fs E ) '7 7§ 2
341 Donnertv)tic ZA Y B Z

NATL 024 Hesz /1S, /2'? JSoss
broAd +rkd ArL.do»

ED_002008_00001062-00001



EFA-AQ-2018-007516
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/19/2017 11:52:02 AM

To: 'Jerry Barris' [barrissupply@hotmail.com]

Subject: RE: 2018 request for small business exemption

Attachments: 2018 Barris Supply Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jerry Barris [mailto:barrissupply@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: 2018 request for small business exemption

Attached is the request for small business exemption for glider vehicle assembler.
Thanks for your attention in this matter.

Barris Supply Company, Inc.

ED_002008_00001063-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 4/27/2018 2:07:32 PM

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster @kellerits.com]

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

You need to give a copy of the letter | just sent you to Freightliner or PACCAR when you go to order a glider. That should
be all it takes.

Steve

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

What is the next step to getting the # to be able to order our gliders?

Thanks

Sharon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
(435) 744-2201

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2018, at 7:56 AM, Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

Just following up to see how things are coming. Let me know.

Thanks

Sharon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
(435) 744-2201

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

ED_002008_00001065-00001
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Sorry. I'm still waiting for a response internally. I'll bug them to get back to me.
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

Just following up to see what the status on our application is. Let me know.

Thanks

Shawron Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
435 744 2201

=slancaster@kellerits.comy weriis

Thank you for keeping us updated.

Thanks

Sharow Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
435 744 2201

<healy.stephen@epa.gove

Sharon,
| sent your information to another group in my office for review and
have not received any feedback yet. | am out of the office on Friday and

will be back on Monday. I'll give you an update as soon as | get
feedback.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division

ED_002008_00001065-00002
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Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

Thank you. Have a good holiday )

Thanks
Shawvon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.

435 744 2201

<healy.stephen@epa.gov

Sharon,

I'll be getting back to you on this next week.

Steve Healy

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax
ID#'s and are separate entities. AA&S Corporation built the
trucks and leased them to A&R Transport, Inc. (I had that
information wrong on the previous email | sent to you.) So- our
Small business glider assembler License would actually need to

ED_002008_00001065-00003
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be under AA&S Corporation 3310 W 2600 N Brigham City, UT
84302 not A&R Transport, Inc.

AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R
Transport, Inc. has been in business since 1988. We have been
building gliders for over 25 years. The main reason for building
gliders for us is getting the Configuration we need for our
operation-Axle spacing, Length, Fuel capacity, etc.

1993, in 1997,
in 2007, 2009 model year

in 2010-

We built i

in 2001,
in 20089,

2011.

Each Glider was used as a leased vehicle by A&R Transpon,
Inc. for a while and then Sold.

old to Dairyway Tremonton, UT 2012

old to Roy's Truck Rowlett, TX 2013

old to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2014
old to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2015
old to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2016
old to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2017

We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in
Salt Lake City, UT.

Thanks
Shawon Loncaster
A&R Transport, Inc.

435 744 2201

~healy.stephen@epa.gov

Sharon,

The regulations require that A&R have sold at least one
glider to an unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows
that no gliders were built in the 2011 through 2014
timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to be an
affiliate of A&R Transport as they share the same
business address. What brand of gliders is A&R
intending to build — PACCAR (Peterbilt and Kenworth) or
Daimler {Freightliner or Western Star)?

ED_002008_00001065-00004
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Thank you,

Steve Healy

From: Sharon Lancaster

[mailto:slancaster @kellerits.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider
assembler

All were built and sold to AA&S Corporation Brigham
City, UT.

Thanks

Sharon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
(435) 744-2201

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2018, at 8:37 AM, Healy, Stephen
<healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Sharon,

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the
gliders that they have assembled to
another company or person in 2014? To
qualify for the small business to glider
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR
86.1037.15(t)) require that that the
small business had to have sold at least
one glider to an outside party in 2014.
The letter does not indicate if any
gliders have been sold. Please see the
excerpt from the regulation below

§1037.150 Interim provisions.

ED_002008_00001065-00005
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O Glider kits and glider vehicles.

(1)) You are eligible for this exemption
if you are a small manufacturer and you
sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
under the provisions of §1037 .150(c).
You do not qualify if you only produced
glider vehicles for your own use. You
must notify us of your plans to use this
exemption before you introduce exempt
vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your
notification, you must identify your
annual U.S.-directed production volume
(and sales, if different) of such vehicles
for calendar years 2010 through 2014.
Vehicles you produce before notifying
us are not exempt under this section.

Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Sharon Lancaster
[mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 7:22 PM
To: Healy, Stephen
<healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Request to be a Small business
glider assembler

ED_002008_00001065-00006
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Thanks

Sharon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
(435) 744-2201

Sent from my iPhone

<A and R Transport Inc Small Business.pdf>

ED_002008_00001065-00007
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 2/14/2017 9:39:40 PM

To: 'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]
Subject: RE: Question
Kyle,

The small business exclusion requires a notification letter to the EPA. | think a short letter that contains the following
information:

e A statement that Butler Machinery Company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and
the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) You should double check this, but
the threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers appears to be 1500 employees - this is what is listed for
NAICS Code 336120.

e A statement that Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by (owners name) and if there are multiple owners
state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also state that Butler Machinery Company is not
affiliated with any other company (assuming that is true). If there is an affiliation state what that is.

e State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

e State the number of gliders that Butler Machinery Company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

e Signed by the owner(s).

It's quickest for us if you can scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return
it to you. You can use the wording | used above if that helps. Don't need anything fancy. Please let me know if you have
further questions.

Here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

hitp://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&5ID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART & ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART &ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sgl3.1.121.a.5808&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5h3cc2ald1ab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8

I will ask our enforcement group about your other question.
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Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Question

Steve, Thanks for taking my call today and helping with my questions. You had mentioned you might be able to help me
by finding someone to answer this question:

If a customer removes a 2007 EPA engine in his/her 2007 truck and installs a 2002 engine (new reman) in this vehicle can
we perform warranty work on the 2002 engine. It is in a 2 year warranty period but it is a non-compliant engine in this
newer chassis?

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator

34071 33rd 50 5W | Fargo, MD, 58104 | P 702981716 | C 7017837437

Butler Walues | Cuwr Team . Customer Driven . Accountability . Integrity . Excellence | Safety
www.butlermachinery.com
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/31/2017 5:58:13 PM

To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request

Attachments: 2019 Buckeye Valley Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Business Exemption Request

Stephen Healy,

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Buckeye Valley
Trucking.

Thank you

Mike Milhon

Nebraska Peterbiit

Grand Island, NE 68801
308-382-1044
MikedhMehraskaPeterbilt com
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FROM: 0
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40410 Kilgore Road Gibbon, NE 68840
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 8/22/2017 4:11:10 PM

To: 'shaulinginc@yahoo.com' [shaulinginc@yahoo.com]
Subject: EPA Small Business Notification Letter
Scott,

The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of
information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following
information is all that is needed:

e A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty
Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number of
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below).

e A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state each
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that
there are no affiliations - assuming that is true.

e State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

e State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

e Signed by the owner(s).

e Should be on company letterhead if possible.

e Include company address and contact information.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to you.
For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business exclusion requirements {1037.150(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

hitp://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&5ID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037Rr=PART&ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles:

hitp://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#ised
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.5¢0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2abdlab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8
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
Sent: 8/28/2017 6:59:32 PM

To: 'Jeremy Lewis' [killercatdiesel@gmail.com]
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Certification
Marisa,

Just a couple things:

e s Killer Cat Diesel affiliated with any other company? If not, please state that in the letter. If so, state the
affiliation and the employee count for the affiliated company should be included in the employee count per 13
CFR Part 121.

e Did Killer Cat Diesel assemble any gliders in 2010 thru 20147 If so please list how many in each year.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jeremy Lewis [mailto:killercatdiesel@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption Certification

If I need to add something, just let me know.

Thanks so much!

Marisa
Killer Cat Diesel

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 1:22 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Marisa,

| assume you are interested in building gliders, so the information | am providing is in the context of gliders. The
regulations (40 CFR 1037.150{c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of
information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following
information is all that is needed:
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¢ A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 {c) and the small
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy
Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees — this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number
of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below).

e A statement that your company is solely owned by {(owner’s name) and if there are multiple owners state each
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that
there are no affiliations — assuming that is true.

¢ State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

e State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

e Signed by the owner(s).

¢ Should be on company letterhead if possible.

e Include company address and contact information.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to you.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

http://fwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?2p=&S51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad0&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?2p=&S51D=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad0&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTMLH#se4
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:

hitp://fwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idh(?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.3.sg0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&mce=true&node=5e13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8
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
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Small Business Exemption Certification

Hello,

My name is Marisa Caudill. T work at Killer Cat Diesel in Franklin Furnace OH. We need to apply for our
small business exemption certification for 2018. Do you have form that you could email me to fill out?

Thanks so much!

Marisa

Killer Cat Diesel 740-414-1239

ED_002008_00001070-00003
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 2/22/2017 12:52:14 PM

To: 'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]
Subject: RE: Question
Kyle,

Does employee total include the number of employees of MidStates VRS LLC and Rural Tower Network. If not then how
many employees do those two entities employ?

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Question

Stephen, Please see attached document and see if it fulfills our reguirements. Thanks

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator

34071 33rd SLSW | Fargo, ND, BR104 | B 70OL-288-1718 | C701-793-7437

Butler Yalues | Owr Team . Customer Driven . Accountability . Integrity . Excellence . Safety
www.butlermachinery.com

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Kyle Hesby

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
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e A statement that Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by {owners name) and if there are multiple owners
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

bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9& mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART& ty=HT Ml #se4
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART &ty=HTMLHsed
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5h3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.5g0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2abdlab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8

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

ED_002008_00001071-00002
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If a customer removes a 2007 EPA engine in his/her 2007 truck and installs a 2002 engine (new reman) in this vehicle can
we perform warranty work on the 2002 engine. It is in a 2 year warranty period but it is a non-compliant engine in this
newer chassis?

Kyle Heshy | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator

3407 33rd 5t W | Fargo, ND, 58104 | P701-298-1716 | € 701-793-7437

Butler ¥aluss | Qur Tearn . Customer Driven . Accountability | Integrity | Excellence | Safety

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

Sent: 12/12/2017 9:09:17 PM

To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request

Attachments: 2018 Platinum Truck Service LLC Small Business.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Business Exemption Request

Stephen Healy,

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Platinum Truck
Service LLC

Thank you

Mike Milhon

Nebraska Peterbilt

Grand Island, NE 68801
308-382-1044
Mike@MebraskaPeaterhill com

ED_002008_00001072-00001



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

Platinum Truck Service LLC
48945 Hwy 22
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 2/8/2018 6:57:04 PM

To: 'Shoey's Diesel Repair' [shoeys@lagrant.net]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption- Glider Vehicle Assembler

Attachments: 2019 Shoeys Diesel Repair Small Business.pdf

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

From: Shoey's Diesel Repair [mailto:shoeys@lagrant.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Cc: 'Tim Ryan'

Subject: Small Business Exemption- Glider Vehicle Assembler

Attached is the small business exemption letter.
Thank you

Jonathon

Shoey's Diesel Repair

Schumacher Trucking
17509 Mound Ave Rd
Belmont, Wi 53510
P:608.762.5920
F:608.762.6520
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 8/24/2017 5:22:01 PM

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
regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of
information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following
information is all that is needed:

e A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 {c) and the small
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. {Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty
Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees — this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number of
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below).

e A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner’s name) and if there are multiple owners state each
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

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150{(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTMl Hised
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/egi-bin/text-
idx?SiD=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0dlab&me=true&node=s13.1.121.3.5g0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=divd
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

My name is Marisa Caudill. I work at Killer Cat Diesel in Franklin Furnace OH. We need to apply for our small
business exemption certification for 2018. Do you have form that you could email me to fill out?

Thanks so much!

Marisa
Killer Cat Diesel 740-414-1239

ED_002008_00001076-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 4/27/2018 1:56:03 PM

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster @kellerits.com]

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler

Attachments: A and R Transport Inc Small Business.pdf

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

On Apr 13, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy. stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

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

ED_002008_00001077-00001
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Shawvon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
435 744 2201

«slancaster@kellerits.com w

Thank you for keeping us updated.

Thanks

Sharonw Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.
435 744 2201

oochealy.stephen@epa.govs

Sharon,

| sent your information to another group in my office for review and have not received
any feedback yet. | am out of the office on Friday and will be back on Monday. I'll give
you an update as soon as | get feedback.

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

Thank you. Have a good holiday :)

Thanks

ED_002008_00001077-00002
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Shawvon Lancaster
A&R Transport, Inc.

435 744 2201

«~healy.stephen@epa.gov>

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

AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax ID#'s and are
separate entities. AA&S Corporation built the trucks and leased them to A&R
Transport, Inc. (I had that information wrong on the previous email | sent to
you.) So- our Small business glider assembler License would actually need to
be under AA&S Corporation 3310 W 2600 N Brigham City, UT 84302 not A&R
Transport, Inc.

AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R Transport, Inc. has
been in business since 1988. We have been building gliders for over 25

years. The main reason for building gliders for us is getting the Configuration we
need for our operation-Axle spacing, Length, Fuel capacity, etc.

We built in i in 1997 n
2001, i in 2009, 2011

Each Glider was used as a leased vehicle by A&R Transport, Inc. for a while and
then Sold.

sold to Dairyway Tremonton, UT 2012

sold to Roy's Truck Rowlett, TX 2013
sold to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2014
sold to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2015

sold to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2016

sold to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2017

ED_002008_00001077-00003
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We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in Salt Lake City,
UT.

Thanks
Shawon Loncaster

A&R Transport, Inc.

435 744 2201

1 sthealy.stephen@epa.govs

Sharon,

The regulations require that A&R have sold at least one glider to an
unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows that no gliders were built in
the 2011 through 2014 timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to
be an affiliate of A&R Transport as they share the same business
address. What brand of gliders is A&R intending to build - PACCAR
{Peterbilt and Kenworth) or Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)?

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

All were built and sold to AA&S Corporation Brigham City, UT.
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

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that
they have assembled to another company or person in
20147 To qualify for the small business to glider
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t))
require that that the small business had to have sold at
least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter
does not indicate if any gliders have been sold. Please
see the excerpt from the regulation below

§1037.150 Interim provisions.
(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles.

(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a
small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider
vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c).
You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles
for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use
this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into
U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify
your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales,
if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010
through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us
are not exempt under this section.

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
Subject: Request to be a Small business glider
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

Sent: 2/22/2017 2:26:08 PM

To: 'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]

Subject: RE: Question

Attachments: 2017 Butler Machinery Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Kyle,

Please find the attached 2017 Butler Machinery Company small business exclusion letter stamped EPA
reviewed. Every year that Butler Machinery would Tike to use the small business exclusion you send an
updated notification letter. So sometime in December you should send an updated letter in December 2017
to cover 2018 calendar year. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

————— original Message-----

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Question

Stephen, Midstates has zero employees, Rural Tower is 2.
Sent from my iPhone

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator

3401 33rd St SwW | Fargo, ND, 58104 | P 701-298-1716 | C 701-793-7437 Butler values | Our Team « Customer
Driven s Accountability e Integrity « Excellence « Safety www.butlermachinery.com
<http://www.butlermachinery.com/>

[cid:Butlercat_ab34eb98-cla3-4b87-8611-9c74e887cf23.ipy] [cid:Butlerag_8fl5a03b-adbe-4086-a732-
8adbcfl7ea3d.jpgl

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity (entities) to which it 1is
addressed and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and/or CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and any attachments immediately, without opening them. Protecting the
security and privacy of your data is important to us. Please see our website for our complete Data and
Privacy Policy.

on Feb 22, 2017, at 6:52 AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>> wrote:

Kyle,
Does employee total include the number of employees of MidStates VRS LLC and Rural Tower Network. If not
then how many employees do those two entities employ?

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

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>>

Subject: RE: Question

Stephen, Please see attached document and see if it fulfills our requirements. Thanks

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator
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3401 33rd St SW | Fargo, ND, 58104 | P 701-298-1716 | C 701-793-7437 Butler values | Our Team ¢ Customer
Driven ¢ Accountability » Integrity s Excellence » Safety www.butlermachinery.com
<http://www.butlermachinery.com/>

<image003.jpg>
<image006.jpg>

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity (entities) to which it is
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

The small business exclusion requires a notification Tetter to the EPA. I think a short Tetter that
contains the following information:

A statement that Butler Machinery Company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR
1037.150 (c) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this 1is true.) You
should double check this, but the threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers appears to be 1500
employees — this is what is Tisted for NAICS Code 336120.

* A statement that Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by (owners name) and if there are
multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also state that Butler Machinery
Company is not affiliated with any other company (assuming that is true). If there is an affiliation
state what that is.

*  State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

*  sState the number of gliders that Butler Machinery Company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

* Signed by the owner(s).

It’s quickest for us if you can scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review
it, stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording I used above if that helps. Don’t need
anything fancy. Please let me know if you have further questions.

Here are a number 1inks to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c))
and the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036Tad98&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037& =PART&tYy=HTML#se40.36.1
037_1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036Ffad98&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037& =PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1
037_1635

13 CFR Part 121

small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
1dx751D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&mc=true&node=sgl13.1.121.a.sg0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
1dx751D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&mc=true&node=sel3.1.121_1201&rgn=div8

I will ask our enforcement group about your other question.
Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]<mailto:[mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>>
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Subject: Question

Steve, Thanks for taking my call today and helping with my questions. You had menticned you might be able
to help me by finding someone to answer this question:

If a customer removes a 2007 EPA engine in his/her 2007 truck and installs a 2002 engine (new reman) in
this vehicle can we perform warranty work on the 2002 engine. It is in a 2 year warranty periocd but it is
a non-compliant engine in this newer chassis?

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator

3401 33rd St Sw | Fargo, ND, 58104 | P 701-298-1716 | C 701-793-7437 Butler values | Our Team s Customer
Driven « Accountability o Integrity ¢ Excellence o Safety www.butlermachinery.com
<http://www.butlermachinery.com/>

<image008.jpg>

<image010.jpg>

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity (entities) to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and/or CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and any attachments immediately, without opening them. Protecting the

security and privacy of your data is important to us. Please see ocur website for our complete Data and
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

Sent: 9/18/2017 2:37:00 PM

To: 'Nick Bettencourt' [Nick@kustomtruck.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Assembler Small Business Notification

Attachments: 2018 Kustom Truck Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf

Nick,
Please find the attached EPA small business notification stamped "Reviewed and Accepted".

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Nick Bettencourt [mailto:Nick@kustomtruck.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Assembler Small Business Notification

Stephen,

Please find attached our notification letter for calendar year 2018 glider kit builds.
Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks,

Nick Bettencourt

General Manager

Kustom Truck

1084 South 5th Street

Coos Bay, OR 97420

Email: nick@kustomtruck.com
Ph: 541-267-6990

Fax: 541-266-1951

www.kustomtruck.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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September 147, 2017 -

Stephen Healy
Mechanical Enginser
EPA QTAG Compliance Division AT
Diesel Engine Compliance Center aﬁ»:w -
Phe 734-214-41321

Email: healy.stephendiepa.gov

o j
gf’?{ : afw"'t““‘“}

Subject: Notification of Small Business Qualification Under NAICS 336120

Dear Mr, Healy:

This letter is meant 1o serve a5 nolification that B5 Technologiss, DBA Kustor Truck, qualifies as a smal
business under 13 CFR 121.201 for NAICS onde 336120 for Heavy Dubty Truck Manufacturing. As a
nualifying small manufacturer, BS Technologies will be supply glider build packages for calendar year
2018 that will be excluded from the greenhouse gas standards of 1037.104 through 1037.108 under 40
CFR 1037.150(c),

The ownership of BS Technologies, 1LC is as follows:

1} Harold B, Bettencourt FO%
2} Harold R. Bettencourt 3¢ 7.5%
33 Nicholas R, Bettencourt 7.5%
4} Poter T, Bettencourt 7.5%

51 Bryan 5. Bettencourt 7.5%

The only other affiliation is Kustom Truck which is a DBA of 85 Technologhes, LLC

Glider build packages from 2010-2014:
13 2000 calendar vear
23 2011 calendar year
3} 2012 catendar year
4} 2013 calendar year
53 2014 calendar year

The following represents the number of employess BS Technologies has employed for the current year
ared last 3 calendar vears,

217~ 14

2016 ~ 13

85 Technologies, e, m Phione: 544.267.6990
1084 Seuth 5% Street ? %Q > Tofl Free: 888.564.8850
Coos Bay, Gregon 97420 — Fax: B41.268.1950

B2
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If yvou have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,.. .

Nick Bettencourt

85 Technologies

General Manager

Cirect Phoner 541-267-6990
Toll Free: 888-564-88%0
Emall: nick®

Sbmbortnick com

B85 Technologies, ne.
1084 South 8 Streat
Coos Bay, Oregon 87420

Phone: B41.2687.6980
Toll Free: 888.564.8890
Fas: 541.266.1950
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 2/6/2018 7:48:35 PM

To: 'Stan Gunter' [SGunter@sttsi.com]

Subject: RE: Emailing: epaglider

Attachments: Springfield Tractor and Trailer Sales Small Business.pdf

Stan,
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

From: Stan Gunter [mailto:SGunter@sttsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: [sPAM-Sender] Emailing: epaglider

Mr. Healy, here is a statement from our company in relation to ordering a new glider. we qualify for|Jl}
units, but will only be doingllFor now. Please advise me if I need to get you any more documentation so
you can sign, stamp and return so our OEM will schedule the glider for out client.

Thank You.

Stan Gunter

Sales

springfield Tractor & Trailer Sales, Inc.
3370 Singer Avenue

Springfield, IL 62703

217-789-2673

217-789-2686 Fax

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or Tink attachments:

epaglider

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types
of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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ales, Inc.

3370 BINGER AVENUE - SPRINGFIELD, ILLINCIS 62703
PHONE: (217) 7883672 ~ PARTS FAX: (2171 TB8-7838 » SALES FAK: {217} 780-2600

Springfield Tractor & Tratler Sales, ine. does meet the small business criteria for 40 CFR 1037150 (¢}
And the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121,201

Company is solely owned by Dennis Weakly (51%) and John Weakly (49%)

Employess for fast 3 years:

217 -26 201625 015-24

Gliders assembled:

2010Mmz011 [} zmz.zmlzma.

&

T 5 /'/
H ,f'a

}mfi{,j,mw (/%x,zvfkﬁ'\} {/ef Ak W Mw&,\i//‘/_/é/
Deninis Wsaklsg President lohn Weakly Vice President *'(
Contact:

Reviewed and Accepted <~

Stan Gunter E:}§E§w’§§ ?{ff&w g ?%;g&g; f“‘{_f ‘
e s
3370 Singer Ave -
Mf“’“f
Springfield, IL. 62703 Pl

217-788-2673 x113

sgunter@sits.com

j vy
U RAVENS o “I: o
WESTERR S‘{m 'ﬁﬂ(ﬁ* 4 divicion of FONTAINE ragi; WILBON ‘
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 8/31/2017 1:24:16 PM

To: 'Jeremy Lewis' [killercatdiesel@gmail.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Certification

Attachments: Killer Cat Trucks Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for 2018 stamped “Reviewed and Accepted”.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jeremy Lewis [mailto:killercatdiesel@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption Certification

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 2:59 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Marisa,
Just a couple things:
e |s Killer Cat Diesel affiliated with any other company? If not, please state that in the letter. If so, state the
affiliation and the employee count for the affiliated company should be included in the employee count per 13

CFR Part 121.
¢ Did Killer Cat Diesel assemble any gliders in 2010 thru 20147 If so please list how many in each year.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy
Mechanical Engineer
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division

Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

ED_002008_00001085-00001



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

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 1:22 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen{@epa.gov> wrote:

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

e A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c} and the small
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy
Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees — this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number
of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates {see 13 CFR 121 link below).

= A statement that your company is solely owned by {owner’s name) and if there are multiple owners state each
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state
that there are no affiliations — assuming that is true.

¢ State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

¢ State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

e Signed by the owner(s).

¢ Should be on company letterhead if possible.

ED_002008_00001085-00002
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» Include company address and contact information.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to you.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements {1037.150(t)):

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#ise
40.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTM L#se
40.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2al0dlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.3.s80&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=s5e13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8

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

ED_002008_00001085-00004
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Stephen Healy

Mechunical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Complisnce Center
TAL-204121

Killer Cat Diesel

devenwy Lowis

{hamgy e

% Funans

1718 Back R Fra
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/31/2018 7:41:37 PM

To: 'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Kit Assembiler Letter for Butler Machinery

Attachments: Butler Cat 1-31-18 Small Business.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Kit Assembler Letter for Butler Machinery

Stephen, Here is an update letter for our Glider Kit Assembler status. Will wait for your response. Thank You

Kyle Hesby | Butler Machinery Company | Technical Communicator
34071 33rd SLSW | Fargo, ND, BR104 | B 70OL-288-1718 | C701-793-7437

Butler Values | Qur Team . Customer Driven . Accountability | Integrity . Excellence | Safety

Click HERE to sign up for Butler emails

ED_002008_00001087-00001
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3401 334 Sreet § Farge, ND SBIDE
AN ZRO0R el ) 0T TERATYT fax

January 31, 2018

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Enginger

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Conter

Stephen,
We have addressed the items vou requested in vour email dated February 14, 2017 1o allow us to install
engines in truck ghider kits,

Butler Machinery Company has 816 emplovees as of Devember 2017, which is below the level of 1,500
required by 13 CFR 121.201 using the NAICS code 336120,

Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by the following individuals, whe are all family,

Dan Butley 38%
Nathan Butler 13%
Pavton Thimjon 4%%
Masen Thimion 4%
Fsase Butler %%
Twylah Blosky 14%;
Hm Blotsky 1%
Jacob Blotshy 11%
Joshua Blotsky 11%

Butler Machinery has one wholly owned subsidiary, which is North Central Rental and Leasing, We
also have ownership interests in MidStates VRE LLO and Rural Tower Network.

Butler Machinery Company has emploved the following number of people for each of the last three
vears as of December 31

2017-816
20 6-838
2015-1014

GUR MISSHON: T butld long o relationbing with our customers, Tomsded on trust, gererstion mutusl growth and sacisss.

ED_002008_00001088-00001
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Butler Machinery Company has installed engines in the following number of truck glider kits ench of the
following years

2010
201
2012
2013

2014

Christophgt Lee, Chief Financial Officer

ED 002008 00001082-00NND
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 3/8/2018 2:50:46 PM

To: Mike Crenshaw [mike@westernstarofdothan.com]

Subject: RE: glider kit modification letter

Attachments: Western Star of Dothan Small Business.pdf

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

From: Mike Crenshaw [mailto:mike@westernstarofdothan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: glider kit modification letter

Mr. Healy- Attached is our eligibility application letter. Thank you for your help.

Mike Crenshaw, Sales
Western Star of Dothan
Dothan, Al. 36303
1-800-352-8630

www westernstarotdothan.com

ED_002008_00001089-00001
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i N

WESTERN STAR®

March 7, 2018 L

Mr. Stephen Healy
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division

Mr. Healy:

Our company has been an assembler of glider kit trucks for the past five years.
During those five years we have had between 15 and 18 employees at any given
time. The company started in business as a small truck repair business fifty years
ago and is currently a Western Star dealership. The company is now owned by
the original founder’s son Stan and his wife Christy and is still a family run
business.

During the years 2010 thru 2012, we || I - << ve:r
2013 we built||| Il z-¢ in 2014 I

Contact information: Stan or Christy Peters
Western Star of Dothan
426 Merrill Road
Dothan, Alabama 36303
334-793-1618 7T 334-794-3681 Fax
Stan@westernstarofdothan.com

Kind regards,

{7 mw‘m

Stan Peters, President

Western Star of Dothan
Western Star of Dothan ST Tel. (334) 793-1619
426 Mernll Road TRUCK CENTRAL of BOTHAN, N0, (B00) 3528630

Dathan, AL 36303 Fax {334) 794-3881

ED_002008_00001090-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 6/12/2018 7:08:52 PM

To: Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com]

Subject: RE: Bart Transportation Builder

Attachments: 2018 Bart Transportation inc Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received” .

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

————— original Message-----

From: Joe Lisconish [mailto:jlisconish@kenworthne.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Bart Transportation Builder

Stephen,
Good afternoon. Please see attached application for a glider builder. Let me know. Thanks!

Joseph J Lisconish
Kenworth Parts - Syracuse
Phone: 315-399-1400

Fax: 315-455-1361

ED_002008_00001091-00001
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Brephen Healy

P8 OTAG Compliance Division
Diggul Engine Compliance Canter

Meshenaeos sy

P;’&TM P g N
rzoos S gﬁ AR REL
Cats Ny

g .
W &
e N

Bar Model Year &.f& §§ s Renguest for Small Business Exemption as o Glider Vahide Sssembisr

Taaty Tmm i

Glider Yehicle Production

Fear Bzsembled Satas Hf different}
2014 )
2013
2812
2013
FLEREY.
Emplovess
Yeur Cuantity
Curraen ks i)
Currant— 1 7]
Lurrent - & § {}
furyeng - 3 w
Chwnership Structure
Ohwner % Drwnership
artseodder |

Please confiem that this reguast is scoentable and that
for the smal business exemgtion a8 2 glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance,

A e

4 ggﬁrt ey that it qualifies a5 2 smsll business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified 35 Heavy
anufanmm i MAKS Code 336120 Subsector 338 ~ Tramsportation Sguipment Manufarturing per
IZCFR 321200,

RECEIVED

&

e"
DATE: & Z %9

has met all the requirements

o Pt

Sinnoiure of Compony Officiol

Title

Date
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 7/12/2018 5:23:03 PM

To: Timothy Trudell [ttrudell@jxe.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan

Attachments: 2019 MBH Trucking Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:ttrudell@jxe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan

Yes, one sold.

On Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 3:45 PM Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Tim,

| have one question. Did MBH Trucking sell a glider to another company in 20147 It is not clear on the letter as the
columns do not line up.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

ED_002008_00001093-00001
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From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:ttrudell@jxe.com]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan

Good Afternoon Stephen,

Please see the attached glider builder request letter for MBH Trucking. Please let me know if you need
anything more.

Thank you,

Tim Trudell | Northern Lower Michigan Sales Executive
JX Truck Center - Grand Rapids

4800 Clyde Park Ave SW | Wyoming, Ml 49509

Office: 816.532.3654 Ext 3273 | Cell: 231.488.1158

www I XE cor | Your Partner for the Long Haul!

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended
only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

Tim Trudell | Mortharm Lower Michigan Sales Executive
S Truck Center - Grand Rapids

4800 Chyde Park Ave 8W | Wyoming, M1 48508

Office: 818 532 36584 By 3273 | Cell 231.488.1158

www TXE com | Your Partner for the Long Haul!

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended
only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.

ED_002008_00001093-00002
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BBH Trucking, LLC certifies ty
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Healy, Stephen
S
From Tirnothy Trudell <ttrudell@jxe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 349 PM
Tox Healy, Stephen
Subject; Re: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan

Yes, one sald,

On Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 3:45 PM Healy, Stephen <hezly siepheniiegagow wrote:

Tism,

| have one question. Did MBH Trucking sell a glider to another company in 20147 it is not clear on the letter as the

codumns do not line up,

Thank vou,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Enginger

ERPA OTAGQ Compliance Division

Dissel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:rudell@ine coml

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <hssly sigphen@epagoy>

Subiect: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan

Good Afternoon Stephen,

Please see the attached glider builder request letter for MBH Trucking. Please let me know if you need

anything more.

ED_002008_00001094-00003
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Thank you,

Tim deei! | \%:}s
X Trun
S800

wrig @m

g 4 A
O B18 52T 3'3535 Byt 3073

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended
only for the personis) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immadiately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thark you.

Ava BW E Wheomi
B4 Bar 3273 1A
s IS B conn | Your Partner for the Long Hau!i

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended
only for the person(s) to whorm this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
mmediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you.
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 2/6/2018 7:17:42 PM

To: 'Stan Gunter' [SGunter@sttsi.com]
Subject: RE: Emailing: epaglider
stan,

I have one quick question for you. Did you sell any of the gliders you assembled?
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

Mr. Healy, here is a statement from our company in relation to ordering a new glider. we qualify For-
et vl o now. Please advise me if I need to get you any more documentation so
you can sign, stamp and return so our OEM will schedule the glider for out client.

Thank You.

Stan Gunter

sales

Springfield Tractor & Trailer sales, Inc.
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

ED_002008_00001095-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/30/2017 3:43:08 PM

To: 'Jeremy Hassevoort' [feremy®@rabbitrivertransport.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler

Attachments: 2019 Rabbit River Transport Small Business.pdf

Jeremy,
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

From: Jeremy Hassevoort [mailto:Jeremy@rabbitrivertransport.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler

Mr. Healy

I am submitting this form on behalf of Rabbit River Transport.
If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me at any time.

Thank-you

Jeremy Hassevoort
P-800-239-7133
C-616-218-9235
F-269-751-2354

ED_002008_00001096-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 2/12/2018 7:54:08 PM

To: 'KW Marketing GHG' [KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com]

Subject: RE: New Glider Assembler Certification

Attachments: 2018 Lews Truck and Equipment Repair Small Business.pdf

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

From: KW Marketing GHG [mailto:KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: FW: New Glider Assembler Certification

Importance: High

Stephen:
Please approve the SB document again
Original document, customer did not included the Model Year 2018

Tharks
Felipe Munoz

From: Jason Gigliotti [mailto:JGigliotti@coopskw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:18 AM

To: KW Marketing GHG <KW.Marketing. GHG@PACCAR.com>
Subject: New Glider Assembler Certification

Hello,

I am looking to build a glider with the attached assembler who is looking to get certified. Attached is the both
documents needed. Please call me with any questions.

Regards,

Jason L. Gigliotti

Sales Representative
Coopersburg & Liberty Kenworth
1930 Route 309

Coopersburg, PA 18036

Direct (610) 282-5130

Cell (484) 553-6187

Fax {610) 282-8562
hito://www.coonskw.com

ED_002008_00001098-00001
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QQQ?ERSBURG & LIBERTY
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i Lewis Canter owner of Lew's Auto Truck and Equdpment repair DBA Lew's Truck and Equipment Repair
am a sole proprigtor company with no other emplovess that has been in operation as a small busingss

since 1994 am regquesting approvel for £PA small Businass plider builder exemption.

The shop s focated at 7089 Green Valley #d ML Vernon Olio 43058 and is not aﬁiﬁatéd with any other
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i have taken defivery Cif_iu?! the years of 2010 to 2014 and -ieiivemd an 10-25-
2014,

Lowis Canter
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 5/9/2018 8:08:57 PM

To: Hill, Lloyd [Ihill@tlgtrucks.com]

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

() Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this paragraph ({)(1) are
exempt from the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 2021. Engines in such vehicles
(including vehicles produced after January 1, 2021) remain subject to the requirements of 40 CFR part 86 applicable for
the engines' original model year, but not subject to the Phase 1 or Phase 2 standards of 40 CFR part 1036 unless they
were originally manufactured in model year 2014 or later.

(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in
2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(¢c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You
must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section.

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhil@tlgtrucks.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: Hill, Lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; rob@roarktrucking.com
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Mr. Roark has built and putin servicf.miider Kits infast 8 years. Has Paid F.ET. on them.

From: Healy, Stephen [imailiohsaly stepheniepa. sov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Hill, Lioyd

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Can you please confirm that one way or the other?
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:ihill@ tdetrucks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephenfiena, gov>
Subject: Re: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Don’t think so.

ED_002008_00001100-00001



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephenfiena gov> wrote:

Did Robert Roark Trucking sell any gliders in 2014?
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hill, Lloyd [maifto:dhill@detrucks com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephenfiepa gov>

Cc: Hill, Lloyd <thifl@tztrucks.com>; robertroark@rorarktruckine com
Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Let me know if you added info. Thanks

From: No Reply Account

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Hill, Lloyd

Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

ED_002008_00001100-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/6/2017 8:35:49 PM

To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Small Exemption for Valley View

Attachments: 2018 Valley View Structures LLC Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Nip,
Please find the attached EPA small business notification for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Nip Brown [mailto:nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Exemption for Valley View

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
(717) 299-6630

Fax (717) 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com

ED_002008_00001101-00001
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VALLEY VIEW STRUCTURES LLD
St@;}hggn Hggiy 2445 A VALLEY VIEW R,

EPAOTAL Compliance Division PARVON, PA 17685
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
Heahe Stephen@ena gov

Re: Muodel Year /1018 Beguest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler
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z‘wsm faa:*mmg NAECS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~ Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121,201
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fattest that vouey View Jowdivrey 00 s not affiliated with any other company.

Please confirm thet this request is act@ptabie and that « Summe 00l ooe oo has et all the reguirsments for the strall
business e.ym@ plider vehicle assemblar, Thanio yau fc;z your assistanca,
Ry

Lt . AT
Sianaire @M}pmv Officiol Title Date

s f Fanall £ Phone if nol grinted on cosmpony felterhend:
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 8/2/2017 5:29:53 PM

To: 'Star Auto' [starauto@netins.net]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exempt Form

Shelly,

The regulations {40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
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

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can
use the wording | used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps.

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
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b70472bdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#sed
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
hitp://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?5iD=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2abdlab&me=true&node=s5g13.1.121.a.580&ren=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5h3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8
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Please give me a call if you have further questions.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Star Auto [mailto:starauto@netins.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Business Exempt Form

Hello;

We are a company that builds glider kits for customers. It is my understanding that for next year we need a
Small Business Exemption form to be able to continue doing these glider kits.

Could you provide me with that form and instructions, please. Thanks for your help.

Shelly

Star Auto Co

502 1st Ave

Sully, lowa 50251

Contact:

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Cente
734/214-4121
Healy.Stephen@epa.gov

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software,
www.gvast.com

ED_002008_00001103-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/18/2018 4:18:44 PM

To: 'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com]
Subject: RE: Gliders
Jenny,

We can try a fax. The problem on my end is that | print out the letter, stamp, sign, scan and email the letter back. If we
don’t start with a clear print out you sometimes can’t read the letter by the time we're done. Let’s try faxing it and see if
comes through readable. Let me know when you fax it over so | can go look for it. Here is our fax number:

734-214-4053
Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: Gliders

Not a pain. My scanner s, however, being a pain. Could I possibly fax it to you?
Jenny Guzic
Office Manager

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.
814-674-5527

~ Tcan do all things through Christ who strengthens me
~Philippians 4:13

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:04 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry to be a pain, but can you send it as an attachment like you did the first time. This doesn’t print out legibly for me.

Thanks

ED_002008_00001104-00001
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From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gliders

Sorry about that.

ED_002008_00001104-00002
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Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

~ Ican do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Jenny,

| think | received the wrong document. It looks like an invoice.

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic®@weaklands.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:38 PM

ED_002008_00001104-00003
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To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gliders

Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Jenny,

I have a couple questions. Is Weakland’s Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of
the gliders that you’ve built to outside customers? | will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday.

Thanks

Stephen Healy
Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division

Diesel Engine Compliance Center

ED_002008_00001104-00004
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734--214-4121

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@®@weaklands.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: mblom@ huntertrucksales.com

Subject: Gliders

Jenny Guzic

Office Manager

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

ED_002008_00001104-00005
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/18/2018 4:39:19 PM

To: 'kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com' [kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com]
Subject: RE: Builder of Glider Kits
Kevin,

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain
conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the
applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold
at least one to another company or person. You would be lTimited in the number of gliders you can build
per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR
1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number
of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter
that contains the following information is all that is needed:

*A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (<) and the
small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size

threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is what is listed for NAICS Code
%36&28.1Th§ total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121
ink below).

*A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner’s name) and if there are multiple owners state
each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or
state that there are no affiliations - assuming that is true.

eState the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

sState the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

*Signed by the owner(s) or company official.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return
it to you. You can use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) 1if that
helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the
EPA.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c))
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
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037& =PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1
037_1635

13 CFR Part 121

small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
1dx751ID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2al0dlab&mc=true&node=sgl3.1.121.a.sg0&rgn=div7

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
From: kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com [mailto:kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com]
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Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:28 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Builder of Glider Kits

Stephen,

My name is Kevin McKeon. I operate a triaxle dump truck fleet in PA. I have built|jjj o my own
use since 2005. I am a small business.

Is it possible to build my own Glider anymore?

I tried to keep it short and to the point. I have Read the 40 CFR 1037.150.

If you could please shed some T1ight on this i would appreciate it.

thank you

Kevin McKeon
215-675-6811

ED_002008_00001105-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 5/9/2018 8:01:55 PM

To: Hill, Lloyd [Ihill@tlgtrucks.com]

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

I need Mr Roark to state if he sold a glider to another company in 2014.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: Hill, Lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; rob@roarktrucking.com
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Mr. Roark has built and putin servéce_m Iast B years. Mas Paid F.ET. onthem.

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy. siephen@epa.sov]
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

From: Hill, Lloyd [maifto:dhill@detrucks. com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa, gow>
Subject: Re: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Don’t think so.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy. stepheniepa. gov> wrote:
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

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailtodhill@tetrucks. com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stepheni@epa. gov>

Cc: Hill, Lloyd <ihilig#tistrucks.com>; robertroark@rorarkirucking.com
Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Let me know if you added info. Thanks

From: No Reply Account

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Hill, Lloyd

Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

ED_002008_00001106-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/12/2017 2:19:03 PM

To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption

Attachments: 2018 Paul Martin Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small Business Exemption

Stephen
Attached is a request for Small Business Exemption from Paul Martin Trucking LLC
Thank you for your help

Nip Brown

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
(717) 299-6630

Fax (717) 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789
nbrown@hunterirucksales.com

ED_002008_00001107-00001
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?AUL M MARTEN “?RUC‘KEN{E LLC =
BH TITQEEE042 ¢

. 28TUALYNDR, '

Stephen Healy HEW H&Lmnn PA 17557 2l

EPA UTAQ Compliance Division

Diesel Engine Complance Center

Hezly Stephen@epa.gov

Re: Model Year 2014 | Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler

Raul Martin Trecking L certifies that it gualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 - Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201.

Glider Vehicle Production

Year | Assembled Sales (if different}

204 £ eview &C and ff%%fiﬁ%?i;%%i» |
208 ’{:?é%ﬁ%:ﬁﬁ%‘f yz. EPARep
2012 t
2011 z
2010

Based on the information provided above, our madmum annual exempt ghider vehicle production for this model year is

Employees
Year Ouantity
Lurrent 16

Lurrent —1 i4
Current—2 14
LCurrent~ 3 12

{remership Structure
Owngr % Ownership
Paul Martin 100

t attast that Poul Martin Trucking, LLC 15 notaffiliated with any other company.

Plaase confirm that this request is acceptable and that Pou! Miartin Trucking 110 has met all the requirements for the small
business exemption as a glider vehlcls assembler. Thank you for your assistance.

ow -en (o~F 7

Signature of Company Offfcial Title Dote

253 Jowlin Drf anthoney 88T om2gmailconyd P17 421 6858
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 8/7/2017 8:40:32 PM

To: 'Star Auto' [starauto@netins.net]

Subject: RE: Star Auto Co Inc

Attachments: 2018 Star Auto Co Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Please find the attached Star Auto Co. EPA small business notification letter stamped “Reviewed & Accepted”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Star Auto [mailto:starauto@netins.net]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Star Auto Co inc

attached is the letter you requested in order for Star Auto Co to get a Small Business Exempt Form
Thanks for your help.
Shelly

Virus-free. yoww avast oom

ED_002008_00001109-00001
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Erwviranmentst Protection Ageney

Supust ¥, 2017

Drear Sos;

This letter is sent to you because we intend to utilize the small business provisions. This Is 1o state that my company,
Star Auto Co, meets the small business criteris asg required. We currently have 13 employess and have had for the past

3years. The company is owned by myself and my wire, Ruth, We each own 50%. There are no other affilistions with

other companies,

in the past we have built the following number of gliders:

Ask for Marle Jansen, owner.

ED_002008_00001110-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/17/2018 9:04:27 PM

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

ED_002008_00001111-00001
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Jenny Guzic

Office Manager

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.
814-674-5527

- I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa. gov> wrote:

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

ED_002008_00001111-00002
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

| have a couple questions. Is Weakland’s Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of the
gliders that you've built to outside customers? | will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday.

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center

734--214-4121

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:51 PM

ED_002008_00001111-00003
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To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: mblom@huntertrucksales.com
Subject: Gliders

Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

ED_002008_00001111-00004
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/18/2018 6:05:24 PM

To: 'kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com' [kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com]

Subject: RE: Builder of Glider Kits

Attachments: Walter McKeon Inc Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Reviewed and Accepted”.

S
M
E
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tephen Healy

echanical Engineer

PA OTAQ Compliance Division
iesel Engine Compliance Center
34--214-4121

----0Original Message-----

rom: kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com [mailto:kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com]
ent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:53 PM

o: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

ubject: RE: Builder of Glider Kits
tephen,

lease see the attached Document
hankyou for your help

evin McKeon

15-675-6811

Kevin,

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older
(pre-2010) engines under certain conditions and restrictions. First,
the company must qualify as a small business according to the
applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time
period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company
or person. You would be Timited in the number of gliders you can build
per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010
through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small
business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of
notification annually that includes a number of bits of information
justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A

short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed:

*A statement that your company meets the small business criteria Tisted
in 40 CFR 1037.150 (<) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR
121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy
Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is what is Tisted for
NAICS Code 336120. The total number of employees includes that of the
company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 Tink below).

*A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if
there are multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership
for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state
that there are no affiliations - assuming that is true.

*State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

*State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010
through 2014.

*Signed by the owner(s) or company official.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will
then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording
I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that
helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed Tetter to the truck
manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are
applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business
exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new interim glider
requirements (1037.150(t)):

ED_002008_00001112-00001
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb21
9b7b036Ffad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1037_1150

40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb21
9b7b036Fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&tYy=HTML#se40.36.1037_1635

13 CFR Part 121

small business general provisions: describes how to determine
affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?75ID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2ald
lab&mc=true&node=sgl3.1.121.a.sg0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?sID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2ald
lab&mc=true&node=sel3.1.121_1201&rgn=div8

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

My name is Kevin McKeon. I operate a triaxle dump truck fleet in PA.

I have bui]tmor my own use since 2005. I am a small business.
Is it possible to buil my own Glider anymore?

I tried to keep it short and to the point. I have Read the 40 CFR
1037.150.

If you could please shed some Tight on this 1 would appreciate it.
thank you

Kevin McKeon
215-675-6811
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WALTER H, MCKEON INC,

1887 STOUT DRIVE
WARMINSTER, PA 18974
215-675-6811
KMCKEON@MCKEQNTRUCKING.COM

Walter H. MoKeon Ing. maets the oriteria lsled in 40 OFR 1037150 (o) and the small business criteria specified
I 13 CFR 121.201. Walter H. McKeon Inc. has employed 25 individuals over the last 3 years,

Watlter H. MciKeon inc is Owned by Joseph M. MoKeon with ninely five {95%) perent ownership amd Kevin M.
Mekeon with five (5% percent ownership. There gre no ofner comparnies o affiliations associated with Kevin
or Jos MoKeeon

Waller H. McReon ine. has buiﬂ-n 2@13_#@ 2014, Walter H. Mokeon Inc. has

itel]

2 e
:,;g ‘.—-‘*"; ‘57, ( 2 e ‘\
- f@cjﬁﬁ *“;Zb/{rﬁ;u&f 1842018

“loseph M. McKeon, President

%@*@f%w{@fﬁm Accepted
Date / /44 EPA Rep—_ 4

7
W AN O 1Ji§.sfzezs

Kevin M. Mckeon, Vice President
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 5/9/2018 7:26:12 PM

To: Hill, Lloyd [Ihill@tlgtrucks.com]

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Can you please confirm that one way or the other?

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechan

ical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: H

ill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tigtrucks.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:21 PM
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

Don’t think so.

Sent fro

On May

m my iPhone

8, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Healy, Stephen <hsaly.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Did Robert Roark Trucking sell any gliders in 20147
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:ihil@ tdetrucks.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@iepa. gov>

Cc: Hill, Lloyd <ihill@tlptrucks.com>; robertroark@rorarkirucking.com

Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville
Let me know if you added info. Thanks

From: No Reply Account
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM

ED_002008_00001114-00001
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To: Hill, Lloyd
Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville

ED_002008_00001114-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/3/2017 5:42:43 PM

To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: glider small business form/ Milky Haven Farms LP

Attachments: 2018 Milky Haven Farms Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: FW: glider small business form/ Milky Haven Farms LP

Mr. Healy
Attached is the Small Business Glider Exemption form for your review / Approval
Thank You
Nip Brown

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystonse Peterbilt, LP
{717} 299-6630

Fax (Y17} 203-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789%
nbrown@hunterirucksales.com

From: Lori Holzhauer [ mailto:rhoadstar@epix.net]
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 11:52 AM

To: 'Nip Brown'

Subject: RE: glider small business form

Nip | signed the form and attached them
Thanks,

Katherine

From: Nip Brown [mailto:nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:23 AM

To: 'Lori Holzhauer' <Rhoadstar@epix.net>

Subject: glider small business form

ED_002008_00001115-00001
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Jake
Have dad sign & send this to the email in top corner @ epa
Nip

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
(717) 299-6630

Fax (717) 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com

ED_002008_00001115-00002
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Stephen Healy
EP& OTAG Compliance Division
Diessl Engioe Compliance Center

e nodel Year Reguest for Small Business Dremption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler

certifies that it gualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is dlassified as Heawy Duty Trugk
Manufaciuring NAICS Code 335120 Subsector 336 -~ Transportation Equipment Manufactoring per 13 CFR 121.203.

Glider Vehicle Production

Year | Assembled | Sales {if different)

2014 Revi %Mjﬁ:ﬁ and &m@@g}éﬁe,¢ >
2013 Date fmxm EPA Re”
2012 o /:»:; d
2011

-'-2{)1()

Bazed on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt ghder vehide praduction for this model year is-

Employees
Year Quantity
Current 28
Curent -1 22
Current — 2 .
Current ~ 3 18 I

Ownership Structure

Dwener % Ownership
David Holthauer 50
Robert Work 54
{aftest that 15 not affiliated with any other company.
Please condirm that this request is acceptable and that has met all the requirements for the amall

businsss examption a3 a gider vehicle assembler. Thank vou for your assistances,

M‘m w%u z‘m BN (Y 0]2111

S{{?ﬁu uee of Comparny Official Title Date

Addrges £ cogli F Bhone i oot printod on compony lotterfiend: S
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Milky Haven Farms, LP
P.0.BOX 321
QUARRYVILLE, PA 17566

2/15/17

Commonweatlh of Pa-°

Gentlemen:
Katherine R. Tshudy has my permission to sign for Milky Haven Farms, LP.
Sincerely,

David Holzhauer
Business Partner

ED_002008_00001116-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 7/31/2017 7:43:59 PM

To: 'Steve Frantz' [sfrantz@jxe.com]

CC: 'Deborah Rogstad' [deborah.rogstad@paccar.com]
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler
Steve,

This form letter shows that Roger’s Relics has zero employees. That seems very odd. Also the small business notification
letters normally come directly from the small business and not an intermediary. | would prefer the notification come
directly from Roger’s Relics with an accurate employee count and a statement addressing affiliated companies.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Steve Frantz [mailto:sfrantz@jxe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Cc: Deborah Rogstad

Subject: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler

Stephen,

Please see the attached amended EPA form for Roger Relics, Deborah with Peterbilt Motors
was helpful in pointing out the "Assembled (builder) & Sales" have the same meaning on this
form. Please accept this amendment as the original.

Thanks
Steve

Steven G. Frantz | Senior Sales Executive

JX Peterbilt - Waukeshs

B30 Sivernsil Rd, Sulle & | Pawaukes, W 53072
Direct office: 262.513.5050 Cell: 262.352.5500

AutofTendent: 262 547 .0001 Ext: 5050

www X com | Your Partner for the Long Haul!

ED_002008_00001117-00001
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E&;ﬁ’:‘m’é"f&ﬁﬁ

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
Sent: 1/17/2018 8:49:27 PM

To: 'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com]
Subject: RE: Gliders
Jenny,

| think I received the wrong document. It looks like an invoice.
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

- Tcan do all things through Christ who strengthens me
~Philippians 4:13

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Jenny,

| have a couple questions. Is Weakland’s Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of the
gliders that you’ve built to outside customers? | will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday.

Thanks

ED_002008_00001118-00001
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

- Ican do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

ED_002008_00001118-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 12/9/2016 8:24:05 PM

To: 'Kip Duncan' [probiltkc@yahoo.com]
Subject: RE: Probilt EPA
Kip,

Could you please add a sentence that states who owns the company. | know you told me on the phone, but it would be
good to document this. Also you state that this company is not affiliated with any others - as long as this is true.

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Kip Duncan [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 4:16 PM
To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Probilt EPA

Kip

ED_002008_00001119-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 5/23/2018 3:16:19 PM

To: Nip Brown [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler

Attachments: 2019 Rick Shreiner Small Business.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler

Apologies - here you go
Thank you

Email @ bottom shrei®comcast.net 717 821 0857 phone #

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
{717} 299-66350

Fax {717} 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-478%

nbrown@huntertrucksales.com

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy stephen@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Nip Brown

Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler

Nip,
Please add the full company name, address, phone number and email to the letter.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Deborah Rogstad' <Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com>
Subject: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler

Stephen

Attached is a request for small business glider exemption for Rich Shreiner
Thank You

Nip Brown

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
(717) 299-6630

Fax (717) 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789
nbrown@hunterirucksales.com

ED_002008_00001120-00002



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

RICK SHREINER
653 KLZTOWN RD

Stephen Healy MYERSTOWN PA 17067

EP& DTAG Compliance Division
~ ORES
FeEngins Complanoe Center 717 - 821 - 0857

tephenfong goy

Ha: Model Year (2

i Reguest for Small Business Bxemption as a Glider Vabicle Assambiler

[ il cartifies that it gualifies ax 3 small business per 15 CBR 131 and is class
RE C‘ssﬁ 8 336130 Subsector 336 ~ Transporintion Fouipm Manufacturing per 13 L

HEL

Glider Vehicle Production

Year - Assembled | Sales [if different)
2014

13

2012

2011

00

Basesd on the Information provided shove; our macimum annual exempt glider vehide production for this maded yoar is -

Emplovess
Year 1 Quantity
Lorrent &

Lurrent -1 &

Turrent — 2 &
Current ~ 3 &

Ownership Structure

Ohner %% Owenership
RICK SHREINER 1803 %

battest that /a0 o s not affiinted with any other company.

Plegse confirm that this reguest s accepiabile and that ;27 w7 et gl requirements for the small business

tas Meavy Duty Truck Marnifacturing

expmption 23 0 glider vehide assembder, Thank vou for your assistance.
,x I
Ly . x
s G .»f’zi‘”“ I A (7 e 3™ o B S
Stgnuture of Dompome Officiol Title {3gte
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 9/25/2017 7:29:09 PM

To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]
Subject: RE: Glider Kit assembler
Mr Brown,

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

e A statement that their company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. {Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty
Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number of
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below).

e A statement that their company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state each
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that
there are no affiliations - assuming that is true.

e State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

e State the number of gliders that their company has built each year 2010 through 2014.

e Signed by the owner(s) or corporate official.

They should scan the signed letter and email the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to them. They
can use the wording | used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps.

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

bin/retrieve ECFR?gp=&5ID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART & ty=HTML#sed
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
idx?51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.5e0&rgn=div7

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
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Kit assembler

Mr. Healy

Peterbilt Motors Company has given you as a reference contact for requesting a Small Business Exemption as a Glider
Vehicle Assembler. | have a few Small Assemblers here in central PA. that would like to complete an exemption
endorsement to continue assembling Glider Vehicles in 2018.

Can you guide me or direct me to proper source to gain the required Small Business Exemption to satisfy Peterbilt
Motors

Thank You for your help

Nip Brown
Lancaster PA 17603

Attached is Peterbilt supplied forms to help.

Brian "Nip" Brown

Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP
(717) 299-6630

Fax (717) 293-9670

Cell (717) 575-4789
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com

ED_002008_00001122-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 8/22/2017 6:30:07 PM

To: 'Steve Lewis' [SLewis@ pennpowergroup.com]
Subject: RE: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter
Steve,

This format looks fine. Just email a signed copy with the details filled in and | will send back a copy stamped “Reviewed
and Accepted”.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Steve Lewis [mailto:SLewis@pennpowergroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter

Good Morning Mr. Healy,

I'm writing to confirm that the following content and format of my company’s notification letter re: Glider Kit Assembly
meets requirements for your office. | welcome all feedback to ensure conformance to declaration/notification
requirements. There are a few data elements I'm gathering — I've noted as such in the letter.

Thank you for your assistance.

August 16, 2017

Stephen Healy
EPA OTAQ
Compliance Division

Dear Mr. Healy,

Per Daimler Truck North America (DTNA) 2018 Glider Kit purchase guidelines, PENN Power Group (PPG)
respectfully declares eligibility to assemble ‘glider kits’ and introduce glider vehicles into commerce IAW EPA
standards. | attest to the following information:

e PPG having 525 employees meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small

business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201 referencing NAICS Code 336120
e PPGis owned by ; add % ownership if applicable — no other affiliations
e Number of employees for past 3 years:
o 2017-525
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o 2016-550
o 2015-565
e Number of Gliders build by PPG:
o 2010 —##
o 2011 —##
o 2012 —-##
o 2013 —##
o 2014 —-##

Please contact Steve Lewis, Executive Vice President of Branch Operations at slewis@pennpowergroun.com or
215-335-0500 for additional information.

Sincerely,

Al Clark
Chief Executive Officer - Principal
Penn Power Group

Best,

Steve Lewis

Executive Vice President, Branch Operations
PENN POWER GROUP

8330 State Road
Philadelphia, PA

19136

(0) 215-335-0500 x484
(C) 215-255-5297

stewis @ pennpowWsrEToUR.0om
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 4/25/2018 1:32:32 PM

To: Mike Milhon [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com]

Subject: RE: Buel Trucking Inc Small Bus Exemption Request

Attachments: 2019 Buel Trucking Inc Small Business.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Buel Trucking Inc Small Bus Exemption Request

Stephen Healy,
Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Buel Trucking Inc

Thank you

Mike Milhon

Nebraska Peterbilt

Grand Island, NE 68801
308-382-1044
MikedbNebraskaPetsrbilLocom
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Bo: Model Yoar 3019 Request for Small Business Exomption as 3 Glider Yehicle Assembiler

usiness per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufaniuring

Buel Trucking tne cerifies that it qualifies a3 a s
NAICE Cosle 335120 Subsector 336 — Tramipurintion Uguipmers Manufasturing per 13 CFR 121,201

Glider Yehicle Production
Year | Assamblad

| Bales i different)

sempt glider vehicle wroduction for this model vear it

o abores, DU MR annusl

s inforrnation provid

B EEENE

Employees

Yaar Cluantity
Lurrent 4
Current =3 4
Currant -3 4
Lurrent - 3 4

Owrership Structure
Dhwrmr % Ownership

My Byt 106

r the small businesy
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/11/2018 9:30:17 PM

To: 'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com]

CC: 'mblom@huntertrucksales.com' [mblom@huntertrucksales.com]
Subject: RE: Gliders

Jenny,

I have a couple questions. Is Weakland’s Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of the
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

- T can do all things through Christ who strengthens me
~Philipptans 4:13
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 12/12/2016 9:14:21 PM

To: 'Kip Duncan' [probiltkc@yahoo.com]

Subject: RE: Gliders

Attachments: 2017 Probilt Small Business Notification Letter EPA Reviewed.pdf

Kip,

I have attached the small business notification letter stamped EPA reviewed. | also noted on the letter that this is
applicable from 2017 model year. Each model year that you intend to build gliders you will need to send an updated
letter.

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Kip Duncan [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Gliders

Kip
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.S EPA

Compliance Office

Contact Person ~ Stephen Healy
Michigan Office 734-214-4121

healy stephan@epa.goy

Probil K
T : \ S S
5‘3.0, Box 294 : f:\iﬂ w:){@? yw {?Q’{ﬁpg »”{;’f&gﬁ“{af

1203 E Hwy 24-40
Tonganoxie, Ks 66086

913-845-2235

Notification to LS. EPA

Probilt meets the criteria referenced in 40 CFR 1037.150(c) and found in 13 CFR 121,201 for small
husiness.

Probilt is owned and operated by Kip Buncan and Gentry Jackson. We do not have any other employees,
and our company isnot affiliated with, or owned by, any other business entity.

Probilt completed the final assembly af_irz the year of 2014.

o, At Ltrert. :z;f 1216
Kip Duncan Date
o TS
o e
C’f{‘f’rﬁ?‘i’l«? %// é oWNER f&i/fa.»{/lé’
Gentry Ja::é(m {yate
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8SEATAF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 3/7/2018 6:21:04 PM

To: Paul Henning [paul@mccombdiesel.com]

Subject: RE: glider

Attachments: McComb Diesel Inc Small Business.pdf

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

From: Paul Henning [mailto:paul@mccombdiesel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: glider

Stephen,

attached is the letter describing our company and listing the number of gliders that were built during the time
span of 2010- 2014. It also states our compliance with the required guide lines

Please stamp and email it back

thank you

Paul Henning

McComb Diesel Inc

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
Sent: 3/28/2018 5:39:36 PM

To: Mike Yates [myates@truckcentersinc.com]
Subject: RE: Truck Centers, Inc. EPA Certification
Mr Yates,

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older {pre-2010) engines under certain conditions and
restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must
have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person in 2014.
You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum number you built in any single
year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to
utilize the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a
number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains
the following information is all that is needed:

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

e A statement that your company is solely owned by {owner’s name) and if there are multiple owners state each
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

e Signed by the owner(s) or company official.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can
use the wording | used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA
reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)):

htto://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&S1D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#sed
0.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count:
http://www.ecfr.gov/cei-bin/text-
idx?51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=s213.1.121.a.580&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:

ED_002008_00001131-00001
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S1D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div3

Please give me a call if you have further questions.
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Mike Yates [mailto:myates@truckcentersinc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: Mike Yates <myates@truckcentersinc.com>

Subject: Truck Centers, Inc. EPA Certification

Mr. Stephen Healy,

| am Michael Yates, the President and Minority Owner of Truck Centers, Inc. Our majority
owner and CEOQ, M. John Hopkins IV, is a veteran who is still

Very active in our business. We are wanting to get an EPA Certification in order for us to build
gliders to sell to the end user. We are a Franchised Dealer

Heavy/Medium Duty Truck Dealer for Freightliner, Western Star, FUSO, and Ottawa Spotter
Trucks. Our ownership is made up of 4 individuals:

e M.ohn Hopkins IV,

CEO 78.78%
e Michael F. Yates, President 4.12%
e Katie Hopkins Snyder, Executive Vice President 8.72%
e Justin Hopkins, Vice President Sales 8.38%

We actually built and sold Glider Kits in the following calendar years:
e 2010
e 2011
e 2012
e 2013
e 2014

e 2015
e 2016

ED_002008_00001131-00002
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We feel our company meets the criteria for a small business under 40CFFR
1037.150 NAICS Code 336120. As well as, the small business criteria specified
Under 13 CFR 121.201.

Please advise me (us on what we need to do in order to become certified
to build gliders under the new regulations.

Thank you for your help in assisting us in obtaining the certification.

Sincerely,

Michael F. Yates, President

Truck Centers, Inc.

2280 Formosa Rd.

Troy, IL 62294

Office 618-667-3454

Cell 314-422-5474

Email myates@truckecentersine.com
Mary Daiber, Assistant

ED_002008_00001131-00003
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/29/2018 7:21:26 PM

To: 'Probilt’ [probiltkc@yahoo.com]

Subject: RE: Probilt glider EPA compliance

Attachments: 2019 Probilt Small Business.pdf

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

From: Probilt [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Probilt glider EPA compliance

Created with Scanner Pro

Kip

ED_002008_00001132-00001



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

%:zs é%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&iﬁ gﬁsmﬁ &m%g}%ﬁﬁ% e ﬁ?
Stephen Healy Date //79 y%g@& ﬁ%ﬁ

ERa OTAD Compliance Division
Diese! Engine Compliance Center
Healy Stephendiena sy

Re: Mode! Year Bew ,;‘5;3’ Reguest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler

WM coptifios that it quabifies 35 & small business per 13 CFR 121 and 15 classified as

Heaw Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 - Transportation Eguipment
Bamsfacturing per 13 OFR 131,301

Glider Vehicle Production
Year | Assembled Sales {if different}

2014

Based on the information provided above, aur maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this
model year i

=

Employees
Year Quantity
Current -
Current—1
Current ~ 2
Currenl—3
Dwnership Structure
ODwner % Dwnership
w;{é{# Ao gt din, gz S
b7 fiz}f Zjﬁfﬁ LAFL RWay/4

fattest that @?Q;WJZ ix nnt atfiliated with any othey mm;}any,

Please mnfsrm that this reguest is acceptable and that ;}ﬁé p fif:; v fras met all the
reguirements for the small business exemption @ 3 glder vehicle assembler. Thank you for your
assistance.

1
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HI37.635

Glider Assembler {1l fields reguired):

oy

9/3 B4 2434

Company Name
Printed Name: 7, address: » ;
Kin Dgﬁf&gs{} 1203 F. 2H-H0 Hy.
Title: . :
- Cwher Tz ngAanN OXLE X5 66238
Ernail é
gwé Ithe @ wa}éﬁngzm
Phone: Date:

Any questions may be sent 1o the same ade dress.

Tnstructions: - the complheied amd sipned form o PRGEG Sakes Plan Managemen @ 1*&LLAR COm.
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 9/6/2017 8:12:11 PM

To: 'Steve Lewis' [SLewis@ pennpowergroup.com]

Subject: RE: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter

Attachments: 2018 Penn Power Group Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter

Good Morning Mr. Healy,

Please find attached Glider Declaration Letter — I’'m available via email or at either number below should you have any
questions.

Best,

Steve Lewis

Executive Vice President, Branch Operations
PENN POWER GROUP

8330 State Road

Philadelphia, PA 19136

(0) 215-335-0500 x484

(C) 215-255-5297

stewis @ pennpowWsrEToUR.0om

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy. stephen®@ena.zov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Steve Lewis <SlLewis@pennpowarsroun.com
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

ED_002008_00001134-00001
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Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Steve Lewis [mailio:SLewis@ pennpowsrgroun.com|
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@iepa. go>

Subject: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter

Good Morning Mr. Healy,

I’'m writing to confirm that the following content and format of my company’s notification letter re: Glider Kit Assembly
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
respectfully declares eligibility to assemble ‘glider kits” and introduce glider vehicles into commerce IAW EPA
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
o 2010 -—##
o 2011 —##
o 2012 - ##
o 2013 —##
o 2014 —##

Please contact Steve Lewis, Executive Vice President of Branch Operations at slewis@ pennpowergroup.com or
215-335-0500 for additional information.

Sincerely,

ED_002008_00001134-00002
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

stewis i pennpowWerErouUD.Com

ED_002008_00001134-00003
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August 30, 2017 .‘
%%ﬁg%@%ﬁ and Accepted

Stephen Healy PN €3 o s ot 7.3

EPA OTAQ gﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ,-‘ UL EPA

Compliance Division

Dear Mr. Healy:

Per Daimier Truck North America {DTNA} 2018 Glider Kit purchase guidelines, Penn Detroit
Diesel Allison, LLC, d/bfa PENN Power Group (PPG) respectiully declares eligibility to assemble
‘glider kits” and introduce glider vehicles into commerce 1AW EPA standards. | attest to the
following information:

s PPG and its two wholly-owned subsidiaries have 513 employees and therefore it meets
the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (¢} and the small business criteria
specified in 13 CFR 121,201 referencing NAICS Code 336120

¢ PPG is owned by PDDA Holdings, LLC, its sole member, and is consolidated for tax
purposes with ESCP PPG Holdings, Inc. The company is owned by management and
private investors,

s PPG has two wholly-owned operating subsidiaries connected with its Power & Industrial
business: n2 Integrated Energy Solutions, LLC and Sigma Six Solutions, inc,

v  Number of employees for past 3 vears;

o 2017 -513
o 2016 -550
o 2015 - 565
=  Number of Gliders built by PPG:
o 2010
o 2011
o 2012
o 2013
o 2014

Please contact Steve Lawis, Executive Vice Prasident of Branch Operations at

stewis@pennpowergroup.com or 215-335-0500 for additional information.
i .

S‘meéf:‘e; % ey
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 4/25/2018 1:29:20 PM

To: John Wolfe [wolfetransport@earthlink.net]

Subject: RE: PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification

Attachments: 2018 Richard Wolfe Trucking Inc Small Business.pdf

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

From: John Wolfe [mailto:wolfetransport@earthlink.net]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification

Certification attached.
Thank you

Richard Wolfe Trucking Inc.

7203 Newark Rd., Mount Vernon, OH 43050
Ph 740/392-2445 x5002

Fax 740/392-9974

ED_002008_00001136-00001
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Stephen Healy

ERA OTAG Compllance Division
Cornpliance Canter
EnfEena goy

Dlesel Engine
Healy. Stephs

R BMode! Year ,-R{ﬂ 5

_ Reguest for Small Business txemption as & Glider Vehicle Assermbler

Fidrs \edede Trac kg Fao cortifies that It qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy
Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~ Transportation Eguipment Manufacturing per

13 CFR 121200
Glider Vehicle Production
Year Assermbled Sales (i different)
2014
2013
2012
041
o
Employees
Your Ciuantity
| Current & A,
| Ao & 2
Bl o0
Awag Yo
Ownership Structure
Orarner 1 % Dwnership
Eichord (eile oo

Pleass
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o I
{f:"vf;ﬁftkt

firm that this request ts scceptable and that §ided Lw':if; "f?w&.ﬁ‘ “ee has met all the requirements
alt business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler, Thank vou for vour sssistance,

Signature of tfvmmtg’ @fficial
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

Sent: 1/18/2018 6:05:59 PM

To: 'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com]

Subject: RE: Gliders

Attachments: Woeaklands Mechanic Shop Inc Small Business.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: Gliders

Just sent it. Please let me know when you get it and if you think that will work.
Jenny Guzic
Office Manager

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.
814-674-5527

- T can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 11:18 AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Jenny,
We can try a fax. The problem on my end is that | print out the letter, stamp, sign, scan and email the letter back. If we

don’t start with a clear print out you sometimes can’t read the letter by the time we’re done. Let’s try faxing it and see
if comes through readable. Let me know when you fax it over so | can go look for it. Here is our fax number:

734-214-4053

ED_002008_00001138-00001
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

To: Healy, Stephen <healy stephen(@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gliders

Not a pain. My scanner is, however, being a pain. Could I possibly fax it to you?

Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

- Tcan do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13

ED_002008_00001138-00002
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On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:04 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen({@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry to be a pain, but can you send it as an attachment like you did the first time. This doesn’t print out legibly for
me.

Thanks

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic®@weaklands.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Gliders

Sorry about that.

ED_002008_00001138-00003
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Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philipptans 4:13

ED_002008_00001138-00004
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On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49 PM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen@epa. gov> wrote:

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

ED_002008_00001138-00005
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
the gliders that you've built to outside customers? | will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday.

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

ED_002008_00001138-00006
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Jenny Guzic
Office Manager
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc.

814-674-5527

~ Ican do all things through Christ who strengthens me

~Philippians 4:13
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Januery 17, 2018

Machanive! Engineey
EpA OTAQ Compliznce Division
Diseal Engine Compliance Center

Draar bir. Haaley

This letter is to notify EPA that we intend o utilize the small bzx‘am@au provisions as puy
company mests the small businass eriteris sted In 40 CFR LOR7.150 {0} and the smail business
criteria specifisd in 13 CFR 121,201,

Weakland’s Mechanic J}}G‘;} bz, §s not affiliated with any other "{}mpa yies, We assembls

21
gliders for puiside customers,

Cramershin Structure as follows: :
»  Waaklond's Mechanic Shop, Inc. owns 100% of the membership interast of Wealland’s

Mechanic Shop, Inc

The votal number of emnlovess {ine imﬁ;r affiliates) for the past thres

2014 17

& H o

s 201k 20
s 2016 37

ars for the venrs 2010 thry 7014 a3 follows:

?\,fi§£§'§&;§€ﬁ§ i) Wzaz@ kiand
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 3/2/2018 4:09:00 PM

To: 'Kim Schaffran' [Kim.Schaffran@istate.com]

Subject: RE: Model Year 2018 Request for Small business Exemption as Glider Vehicle Assembler

Attachments: 2018 Istate Truck Inc Small Business.pdf

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

From: Kim Schaffran [mailto:Kim.Schaffran@istate.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Cc: Larry Schwartz

Subject: Model Year 2018 Request for Small business Exemption as Glider Vehicle Assembler

Good Afternoon -

Attached please find Istate Truck, Inc. letter to qualify as a small business exemption as a glider vehicle Assembler.
Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please let us know.

Also, per Daimler we should receive back a copy of the letter with Acceptance stamp and date returned to us to give to
them. Can you tell me approximately how long before we will receive this?

Thank you,

Kim Schaffran | Administrative Assistant of Finance | Interstate Companies, Inc,
3901 Fast 78" Street. | Minneapolis, MN 554325-1501

PrO52-854-2044 | F: 952-876-5711 | D: 952-876-5736 | € 952-426-2658
www.istate.com or istatetruck.com

"Pride i Service”

ED_002008_00001140-00001
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Stephen Healy

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division

ftance Canter

Re: Model Year 2018 Reguast for Small Business Exermption as a Glider Vehicle Assermbiler

fstate Truck, Inc. certifies that it guslifies a3 & small business per
{-3 -

Doty Truck Marafacturing NAICS Code 338130 Subsector 33

Manufacturing per 13 CFR121.20L

Glider Vehicle Production

Yaar | Assembled

Sales {if
different}

2014

2043

2013

2011

2010

Employees

Yeur

Current 330
Current-1 338
Current-2 355
Current-3 352

Ownership Structure

Transportation Equipment

| ODwner

UM Owner

interstate Companiss, ing

009

L3 LOER 1231 and in olassifie

d a5 Heavy

Please ronfirm that this request is acceptable and that istate Truck, Ing. has met all the requirements for
the smsll business exemption as 2 glider vehicle assembler, Thank vou for your assistance.

hate

ED_002008_00001141-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 6/7/2018 7:54:43 PM

To: Custer, Adrienne [ACuster@clarkepsi.com]

Subject: RE: Clarke Power EPA Glider Small Business Letter 2018

Attachments: Clarke Power Services 6-7-18 Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Custer, Adrienne [mailto:ACuster@clarkepsi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Clarke Power EPA Glider Small Business Letter 2018

Good morning, Mr. Healy. Attached is the Clarke Power Services, Inc. 2018 letter regarding Glider Manufacture Small
Business Qualification for your review and acceptance. If accepted, please forward the stamped copy back to my

attention.

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you.

Adrienne Cusler
Corporate Counssl

P: 513842 4741
E oouster@oiorkepsionm

Since 1964 we have been building powerlul solutions. Clarke Fire, Clarke Power Services, Clarke Heavy Duly and VEHICARE
Fleet Solutions.

clarkeworldwide.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intfended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity o whom it is addressed. if you are not the
infended recipient, you are prohibited by law from using, disseminating, distributing. or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify
sender.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, disseminating,
distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender. (Disclaimer
posted by 722HGC5dXXQ169)
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ower Serv

e5

|
7

3133 E. Kemper Rd. « Cincinnatl, OH 45241 » (B13) 771-2200 . Fax: (813} 771-0520

June 6, 2018

Stephen Healy
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
2565 Plymouth Road

Ann Arbor, M

48108

Re: Ghder Manufacture Smali Business Gualification

Dear Mr. Healy:

This letter serves to inform you that Clarke Power Services, Ine. manufaciures glider

vahicles under NAICS code 338120, which are excluded under 40 C.F.R. 1037 150{c).
W intend to continue manufacturing glider vehicles in 2019, The information below is
provided In support of this declaration

Clarks Power Sarvices. Inc, Ownership and Affiliates

Clarks Power Services, inc. has two whelly owned subsidiaries, Clarke Fire Protection

Froducts, Ino., and Vehicare Asset Management Group, Inc. The ownership and
employment information provided below is inclusive of these enlities.

Shareholder Cwnership %
dark M. Andreae Trust 324%
David P. Taylor # Trust 11.3%
Andreae ). Waanders 116%
R, Jamison Willlams, Ir. 8.9%
Tod Culpan Wiliams LB
wendy Willilams Powers BE%
Mary &nn Crete C5.6%
Christophar Andreae 4.8%
Kirk M. Andreae - 4.6%
Alexander €. Taylor 1.2%
Grant M. Taylor 1256
John P, Taylor 1.3%
Ursuta €, Taylor 1.3%
Biilie Tsien 0.8%
John MacKenzie Waanders {3.4%
Tavior Doores Waanders 0.4%

ED_002008_00001143-00001
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Total number of smolovees for Clarke Power Services, Ine. {including affilistes):

Yoar Employees
2018 788
2007 748
2016 727

Total number of gliders built per veér;

Year Glider Builds
2010
2017
2012
2013
2014

Please fes! free to contact me at (513) 771-2200 f you have any questions, or require
additional information.

Sincerely,

Paul Loebig
Chist Administrative & Compliance Officer
Clarke Power Services, Ing.

FD NNOONNC ANAAAAA A A
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 7/11/2018 8:19:05 PM

To: Ritchie Collins [ritchiecollins@martinspeterbilt.com]

Subject: RE: 2nd pg / Glider Vehicle assembler

Attachments: 2019 Red River Ranch LLC Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Ritchie Collins [mailto:ritchiecollins@martinspeterbilt.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: 2nd pg / Glider Vehicle assembler

From: Michelle Hensley <rrrincadmin@hellsouth.net>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Ritchie Collins <ritchiecollins@martinspeterbilt.com>
Subject: 2nd pg / Glider Vehicle assembler

As requested...

Michelle Hensley
Red River Ranch, LLC / 1499 Maple St / Stanton, KY 40380
Phone: 606-663-9625 / Fax: 606-663-9653 / rrrmncudmintehelisouth nat

Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in
this message. Ifyou ave not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such
case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email or phone 606-663-9625. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the
official business of RED RIVER RANCH LLC or its subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/18/2018 6:17:59 PM

To: 'raly.transport@gmail.com’ [raly.transport@gmail.com]
CC: randy_schilt@hotmail.com' [randy_schilt@hotmail.com]
Subject: RE: Ra-Ly Transport LLC / Glider request

Lance,

Has Ra-Ly Transport LLC sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the
regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an
outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the
regulation below.

§1037.150 Interim provisions.

() Glider kits and glider vehicles.

(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must
notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section.

Here is a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037.150(1):

hitps://iwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-

bin/retrieve ECFR?gp=&S1D=dd999ef3d73beaa8f97{8c57bf98efal&me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.3
6.1037 1150

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: raly.transport@gmail.com [mailto:raly.transport@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Cc: randy_schilt@hotmail.com

Subject: Ra-Ly Transport LLC / Glider request

Mr. Healy,

Request attached.

V/R

Lance Wallace, APICS/CTL/LBBP
GM/OP's Manager

ED_002008_00001146-00001
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Ra-Ly Transport LLC
Operations/Dispatch: 1-563-542-7662
Fax: 563-923-2144
raly.transport@gmail.com

R TR R SRR
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/6/2017 8:42:37 PM

To: 'Steve Talbot' [stalbot@dsutrucks.com]; 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com]

Subject: RE: Glider order

Attachments: 2019 Bar S Bar Ranches Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

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

From: Steve Talbot [mailto:stalbot@dsutrucks.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Deborah Rogstad

Cc: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Glider order

Stephen, please see attached documents for small business approval,
Please advice if we need any other paper work

Steve Talbot

D5U Peterhily
503-535-3023
503-307-0107 seli
stalbot@dsutrucks.com

From: Deborah Rogstad [maiito:Deborah Roostad @RPACCAR com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Steve Talbot

Subject: Glider order

Steve,

I see you've ordered_for Bar-S-Bar Ranches to assemble. | haven't received an approved Small Business
Exemption letter from them yet. We can't release the order from DTPO hold until the assembler is certified. If you (or
they) have the form back from EPA, please forward it to me.

Thanks!

Deb Rogstad
Senior Marketing Analyst - GHG

Office: 940.591.4201 | Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205

ED_002008_00001147-00001
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P Prit on (ompony Lerte it *

| %%wggﬁw .ﬁ and A )
Stephen Healy _ Date /o rEPARep
g

ERA OTAL Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center o
Healy Mephen®@ena soy e

s w’“’f
o R

Re: Made! Year [Entie Mode! Veor) Request far Smail Busin&ss Exemptian asa ﬁtider Vehic!a Assemh!ar

Bag -5 - Kok e et -
Dipvnier A v f certifies that it qualifies as a smiall business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck
Maﬁufacwr ing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~ Transporiation Equipment Manufasturing per 13 CFR 121.201.

Glider Vehicle Production

Year Assembled Sales [if different)
2014
2013
2012
211
2010

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicls preduction for this medel year is

Employees
Year Quantity
Current o
Current -1 7
Current ~ 2 L
Current-3 i’y

Ownership Structure ,
Owner % Oranership

HLES LreRm 700

tattest that s¢ ] i not affillated with any other company.

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that [irserf Assemidsr Nome] has met all the requirements for the small
business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistam:e,

%%—7%‘ OuwnNER [0-3~/7

signatiire of Company Official Title Date

Adfdress f E-mail f Phane if ot peinted on company {etterheon:
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PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification

Enter Company Name a{g‘?ﬁ‘{:} et ﬁ:“?ﬁ’? f%‘é’bfﬁ 1)

{hereinafter referred to as “Glider Vehicle Assembler”) certifies to PACCAR, Inc the information requested herein to assure
compliance with 40 CFR 1037.635 and 1037.150 with respect 1o glider vehicles produced on or after Jonuary 1, 2018 from
ghider kits purchased from PACCAR Inc’s Kenworth and Peterbilt divisions.

Glider Vehicle Assembler will complete the assembly of all designated glider kits provided by a division of PACCAR, Inc by
mstalling all missing components to complete the assembly of the ghider vehicle. This could include, but would not be hmited
t0, the engine, transmission, rear axle(s), and exhaust compongnts.

Glider Yehicle Assembler cortifies that cach engine (including remasuiactored engines) installed in 3 completed glider
vehicle utilizing a designated glider kit will be installed in & cenified configuration and properly lubeled for the original engine
model vear in accordance with 40 CFR 1037.635(d).

Volwme Limitations Certification

Pursuant to 40 CFR 103715000 1), for calendar vear 2018 tyough calendar vear 2020, you may produce a limited number of
exempt glider vehicles. The limit applies to the guantity of your combined vearly production of vehicles from all vehicle
OFEM glider kits, and is equal to your highest annual production of glider vehicles in any calendar vear between 20190 to 2014,
up 10 8 maximum of 300, Glder vehicles you produce in excess of this imit must comply with 40 CFR 1837.635, which
includes delegated assewbly, and requires the engine installed 1o be 2 post-2010 cmissions engine,

Glider Velhicle Assembler ertifics that its highest annual production of glider veldcles between 2010 through 2014 forsaly
use in the United States was: Enter Volume in Year @291@ 2011 2012 2013 Q

Ghider Vehicle Assembler centifies that it sold at Jeast one glider vehicle in calendar year 2014, Initisl Here

Smal ManuTactorer Status Certification

Glider Vebiele Assembler certifies that it will be producing/assembling the requested exempt glider kits for sale or use in the
United States. Glider Vehicle Assembler meets the criteria referenced in 40 CFR 1037.150(¢) and found in 13 CFR 121200
for a simall business. As such, the Glider Vehicle Assembler notified the Designated Complisnce Officer of the 118, EPA of
its small business status for vehicle model] vear: Euter Model Year Ny

A copy of this reviewed and accepted notification is attached with this reguest. Initisl Here

R Keeping and Reporting

Glider Vehicle Assembler will be responsible for maintaining records of all glider vehicles they produce/assemble beginning
in calendar vear 2017, U8, EPA may regaire reporting 2010 through 2014 volumes as well as current vear
producediassembled glider vehicle volume as an end-of-year report.

Complisnce Requirements

Vehicle Assembler acknowledges its understanding that the following are sl violations of the Clean Air Act under 40 UFR
1068.101 andior 1068.105, and subject 10 EPA enforcoment and penaltics outhined in §1068.101(bX 1}
{1} Introduciog vehicles into commerce in an uncertified configuration:
{2} Failure 1o follow OBEM instructions or otherwise meke unauthorized changes;
{3} Failure 1o keep records, send reports, or give EPA information as required under this part or the Clean Alr Act; and
{4} Excecding vebicle volume limitations per 40 CFR 1837.130{t)(1) and not complying with 1037.6335,

Instructions: E-mail the completed and signed form to PR.GHG Sales. Plan Manaementa PALCAR com.  Any questions
may be sem © the same address,

| Glider Assembler (all flelds required):
By: g% %Lje% 6%{3“‘3 — Bk ﬁéﬂ@é/ﬁj
|

Slghature Company Name
Printed Name: Ag.,,c: LA Address: ;?é;ff-r?f’ 57‘%3‘/‘1 v fgc:uﬁ«ﬁ
ek ] ] Ed
Title: @' LA [131A o0k 27632
Email
Phone: S’-H 7}33{&[3 Date: [0-T— (7
PACCAR Inc FPY 106™ AVENUE NE. BELLEVUE WA 98004  475-468-7400
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 9/12/2017 1:40:04 PM

To: 'Jenna Woerner' [jwoerner@riverstruck.com]
CC: 'Richard Brooks' [rbrooks@riverstruck.com]
Subject: RE: River's Truck Center Inc-Sale of Gliders

Attachments: 2018 Rivers Truck Center Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for 2018 stamped "Reviewed and Accepted".

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jenna Woerner [mailto:jwoerner @riverstruck.com]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Cc: Richard Brooks

Subject: River's Truck Center Inc-Sale of Gliders

Good Morning Mr. Healy-

Please find attached our letter with the information necessary to receive your approval for our 2018 allotment of glider
sales. If there is anything else that you need, please let me know and | will get it to you.

Thank you,
Jenna

Jenna Woerner
Controller

River's Truck Center, Inc.
717-244-4903

www.riverstruck.com

From: Rivers Scanner

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Jenna Woerner <jwoerner@riverstruck.com>
Subject: Attachment

ED_002008_00001149-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/8/2017 7:59:52 PM

To: 'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption

Ken,

Can you please have your client update the letter with a few additional items:
e (leason Martin is shown as owning 97% of the company —who owns the remainder?
e Did they assembile gliders in any year other than 20137 If not please put in zeros to indicate that.
e Have they sold the glider(s) that they built or was it for their own business?
e Indicate the employee count for the previous three years.
Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: FW: Small Business Exemption

Hello Stephen,
Can you help me with this request for a Small Business Exemption? See the (2) attachments

Thanks
Ken

Ken Kametz

New and Used Truck Sales Representative
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP - Lancaster
1463 Manheim Pike

Lancaster, PA 17601

717.471.0375
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com
www.huntertrucksales.com

From: Cleason Martin [mailto:martintruckservice@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Ken Kametz

Subject:

ED_002008_00001151-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 6/7/2018 7:53:41 PM

To: Hayden Brooke [hayden.oneeye@gmail.com]

Subject: RE: [SPAM-Sender] Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information

Attachments: B and B Property LLC Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hayden Brooke [mailto:hayden.oneeye@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: [SPAM-Sender] Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information

Here is the updated letter you requested. Let me know if | need to make anymore changes.

Thanks
Hayden

OnJun 4, 2018, at 1:12 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Hayden,

Please add to the letter the number of employees for each of the last three years. The number of
employees must include any employees of affiliated companies. Please state if B and B Property is
affiliated with any other companies. It would appear that Loftin Brothers Transportation located at 100
Owen Ct, Montgomery, AL may be an affiliated company. Also state how many gliders were sold in
2014,

Thank you.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Hayden Brooke [mailto:hayden.oneeye@egmail.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 5:07 PM
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To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information

Here is the letter you requested. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
Hayden Brooke

On Apr 18, 2018, at 2:48 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy stephen@epa.gov> wrote:

Hayden,

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older {pre-2010) engines
under certain conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small
business according to the applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the
time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person
in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the
maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40
CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the
small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification
annually that includes a number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the
small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all
that is needed:

e A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40
CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201.
(Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck
Manufacturers is 1500 employees — this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120.
The total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates
(see 13 CFR 121 link below).

e A statement that your company is solely owned by {owner’s name) and if there
are multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each.
Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that there are no
affiliations — assuming that is true.

e State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

e State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through
2014.

e Signed by the owner(s) or company official.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. | will then review it,
stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording | used above (just substitute in
the actual company name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to
the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA.

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable:

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions — this covers the small business exclusion
requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new interim glider requirements {(1037.150(t)):
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.3
6.1037&r=PART&ty=HTM I #se40.36.1037 1150

40 CFR 1037.635 — Glider kits and glider vehicles:
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EPA-HQ-2018-007516

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&51D=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&me=true&n=pt40.3
6.1037 &r=PART&ty=HTML#sed40.36.1037 1635

13 CFR Part 121

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and
determine employee count:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S1D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.5208&rgn
=div7

Size standards for small business:

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S51D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=s5213.1.121 1201&rgn
=div8

Please give me a call if you have further questions.
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

ED_002008_00001152-00003



EPA-HQ-2018-007516

100 Owen Court
Montgomery, AL 36108

June 7, 2018

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer | e / .

EFA OTAQ Compliance Division RECEIVED ;fg* ;o
Diesel Engine Compliance Center e z’iw ;“} T/ ﬁﬁvj:fw" -
(732) 214-4121 DATE: (z/ @‘»g{,@? e

Dear Stephen:

B and B Property, LLC meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR
137,150 © and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.204. Currently
our number of employees is well below the 1500 employee threshold for Heavy Duty
Truck Manufacturers as listed for NAICS CODE 336120,

Our company is solely owned by Hayden Brooke (407 ownership) and
anne Brooke (60% ownership). We are affiliared with Loftin Brothers
Transportation Company, Inc. of Monmgomery, Alabama.

In the past three years we have had the following number of employees: 28 in
2016,23in 2017, and 18in 2018, In amami;; in 201 1
built in 2012, built; in 2013, ailt; and in 2‘{}14,.

built. There werc]jjjid in 2014.

We intend to utilize the small business provisions, and this letter serves as
notification of our justification for qualification for the small business allowances.

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
Sent: 4/11/2018 4:56:09 PM

To: Joshua D. Skidmore [josh@skidmoretransportation.com]
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption for Glider Assembly
Josh,

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
idx?5iD=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=s13.1.121.a.5g0&rgn=div7

Size standards for small business:
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S1D=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aldlab&me=true&node=sel13.1.121 1201&rgn=divd

Please give me a call if you have further questions.
Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Joshua D. Skidmore [mailto:josh@skidmoretransportation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Small Business Exemption for Glider Assembly

Stephen,

I am contacting you to obtain a form so I may get a small business exemption for Glider Assembly. We built |||l in
2014 and Peterbilt told me that | needed to contact you so | may purchase another-this year. Please send me the
necessary forms so | can obtain a builder code from Peterbilt.

Thanks,
Josh

Josh Skidmore

STS Commercial, LLC

Truck Wash & Chrome Shop
Truck and Trailer Repair
2340 West Highway 13
Brigham City, UT 84302
(435) 744-5501 phone

(435) 744-5509 fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying files contain information belonging to Skidmore Transportation
Services Inc. which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents

of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone,
and delete the message.
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/18/2018 8:38:08 PM

To: '‘Randy Schilt' [randy_schilt@hotmail.com]

Subject: RE: Ra-Ly Transport LLC / Glider request

Attachments: Ra-Ly Tranport LLC Small Business.pdf

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

From: Randy Schilt [mailto:randy_schilt@hotmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Re: Ra-Ly Transport LLC / Glider request

RA-LY Transport has put together gliders for other company‘s-in 2017.
Thank You

Randy Schilt

cell 319-480-2115

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:17 PM

To: raly.transport@gmail.com

Cc: randy_schilt@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: Ra-Ly Transport LLC / Glider request

Lance,

Has Ra-Ly Transport LLC sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at
least one glider to an outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please

see the excerpt from the regulation below.
§1037.150 Interim provisions.

() Glider kits and glider vehicles.

ED_002008_00001155-00001
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

hitps:/iwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-

bin/retrieve ECFR?gp=&S1D=dd999ef3d73beaa8i978c57bf98efatl &mo=true&n=pt40.36.1037 &r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.3
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

Cc: randy schilt@hotmail.com

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

RN L, SN
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R FR R BRLELAT L RER WA

From,

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC

211 Radchff 5t

Eariville, 1A 52041
Office/Cell: {319) 480-2115
Fax: {563} 923-2144

FEIN: 42-1524153

raly rransoort@omasiboom

L

wBviewed g

To,

Wir. Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA QTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
{743) 214-4121

healy stephen@@ens goy

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC respectfully requests authorization to utilize the small business exclusion
reguirements of 1037.150(c) to continue assembling semi-tractor glider kits with pre-emission
aengines manufactured prior to 2007 for a select number of truck owners from our rural
customer base,

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC meets the criteria listed in 40 CFR 10.7.150(cl and 13 CFR 121.201 Ra-Ly
Transport, LLC was founded in 2001, Randy Schilt retains 50% ownership, and Lyle Helle retains
the remaining 50% ownership of Ra-Ly transpart, LLC.

i addition Ra-Ly Transport, LLC, has employed 2 full-time mechanics, 2 part-time mechanics,
11 fulk-time drivers, 26 part-time drivers, and | manager in 2017, Prior to 2017, Ra-Ly Transport,
LLC employed two full-time mechanics, 2 part-time mechanics, 13 full-time drivers, 29 part-
time drivers, and | manager.

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC
Ra-Ly Transport, LLC
Ra-Ly Transport, LLC
Ra-Ly Transport, LLC in 2013,
Ra-Ly Transport, LLC ir 2004,

Very respectiully,

Randy Schilt, Co-Owner, President

Rao-Ly Transport LLC & 211 Radcliff Street o Earlville, lowa 52041

ED_002008_00001156-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/6/2017 8:46:12 PM

To: 'Steve Talbot' [stalbot@dsutrucks.com]; 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com]

Subject: RE: Glider order

There's nothing else on my end at this time.
Steve Healy

From: Steve Talbot [mailto:stalbot@dsutrucks.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Healy, Stephen ; Deborah Rogstad

Subject: RE: Glider order

Thanks , are we ok on this order now?

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:hesly stephen@ana,gov]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Steve Talbot; Deborah Rogstad

Subject: RE: Glider order

Steve,
Please find the attached EPA small business notification for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted".

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Steve Talbot [mailiostalbot@dsulrucks.com]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah. Ropstad @PACCAR come
Cc: Healy, Stephen <hsaly stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Glider order

Stephen, please see attached documents for small business approval,
Please advice if we need any other paper work

Steve Talbot

DSU Peterbilt
503-307-0107 sell
stalbot@dsutrucks.com

From: Deborah Rogstad [mmailn:Deborah, Rogstad@PACCAR com
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Steve Talbot

Subject: Glider order
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Steve,

| see you've ordered I for Bar-S-Bar Ranches to assemble. | haven't received an approved Small Business
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

Office: 940.591.4201 | Email : deborah.rogstad @PACCAR.com
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205

ED_002008_00001157-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/18/2018 6:22:50 PM

To: 'Jason Williams' [jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com]
Subject: RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED
Jason,

Has Freightliner of Savannah sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the
regulations {see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an
outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the
regulation below.

§1037.150 Interim provisions.

() Glider kits and glider vehicles.

(1)()) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
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

https:/fwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-

bin/retrieve ECFR?gp=&S1D=dd999ef3d73beaa8fo7i8c57bi98efal &mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&iy=HTML#se40.3
6.1037 1150

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Jason Williams [mailto:jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED

| realized that | left the last paragraph off of the first letter. Revised letter attached. Thank yvoul

Fasor Willhams

Freightliner of Savannah
Freightliner of Augusta
912-964-8574
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From: Jason Williams

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:54 AM

To: 'healy.stephen@epa.gov' <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: Rob Dailey <rgh@freightlinerofsavannah.com>
Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build

Mr. Healy,

Our contacts at Daimler Trucks North America advised us that we need to send the EPA a letter of we intend to build any
glider kits after 1/1/2018. Attached is our letter of intent to build glider kits. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Regards,

Gason VWitlhiams

President

Freightliner of Savannah
Freightliner of Augusta
912-964-8574

ED_002008_00001158-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 11/20/2017 8:42:40 PM

To: 'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption
Ken,

The letter seems to indicate that Martin Truck Service has not sold any gliders. The regulations require that a small
business sell at least one of the gliders that they have built. Here is the regulation language:

§1037.150 Interim provisions.

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles.

(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 under the
provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your
plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In vour notification, you must identify your
annual U S -directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014, Vehicles you
produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section.

If Martin Truck Service has only built gliders for their own use than | cannot accept their small business notification
letter. Please confirm whether or not they have sold a glider.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption

Good Afternoon Healy,

See the Attached

This is what you have asked for let me know if you need more info.

Thanks for your help
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:00 PM

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
e Did they assemble gliders in any year other than 20137 If not please put in zeros to indicate that.
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

www. huntertrucksales.com

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

Sent: 7/11/2018 8:07:40 PM

To: Josh Scott [jscott@hhtruck.com]

Subject: RE: H&H Auto Service of Fayetteville, INC Glider Declaration 2019

Attachments: H and H Auto Service 7-11-18 Small Business.pdf

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped “Received”.

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Josh Scott [mailto:jscott@hhtruck.com]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: H&H Auto Service of Fayetteville, INC Glider Declaration 2019

Mr. Healy,
Attached is the glider declaration letter for H&H Freightliner for 2019.
Thank you

Josh Scott
Controller/DFCIC

H&H Freightliner

Hope Mills, NC 28348
Phone:(910)867-3413

Fax: (888)213-3660

Email: jscott@hhtruck.com
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5236 Corporation Lo,
Hope Mills, NC 28348
Phone: 910.867.3413

Fax: B85.213.3660

oo -
\‘YAIIK b 42
F g

Stephen Healy

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division RECEIVED

DATE: /1,

M, Healy, H&M Aute Service of Fayetieville, INC needs to declare ligibility as an assembler of
Glider Kits into commerce for retall sales, Under the small business criteria H&H Auto Service of
Fayetteville, INC. falls within the rule. H&H Freightliner employs @ 57 employees over the past
thres years,

HE&H Auto Service of Fayetteville INC. is owned by the following:

Steven C Howard Sr. B0% ownership
S. Carl Howard Ir. 20% ownership

The allowable numbier of Glider Kits to bulid in 2019 is.}ased on the highest number built
in the years of 2010-2014. Total number of Gliders built for each year 2010-2014 is listed below:

201y
20173
2014
2013

2014

ED_002008_00001161-00001
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it is our intent i 2009 10 tmi;%d.(ifidw' Kils per owr dedared eligibility. Qur company’s namae,

address and contact information is listed as follows:

H&H Auto Service of Fayetteville, INC
DEA

HE&H Freightliner

5226 Corporation Drive

Hope hills, NC 28348

(910} 867-3413

Carl Howard, schoward@hbtruchcont

Please feel free to contact us by phone or email if you have any questions or need any other
information,

Thank you
S. Carl Howard Jr.

Vice President

N
S

L n-f\)l e

/ f{ ¥ gy
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 2/21/2018 4:05:56 PM

To: 'Rebecca Bennett' [beccaben@yahoo.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler

Attachments: 2018 J and R Bennett Truck Repair Small Business.pdf

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

From: Rebecca Bennett [mailto:beccaben@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler

Here is our paper work for the Glider Vehicle Assembler. If you need any other information please let us know.
Thanks,

Rebecca Bennett
J & R Bennett Truck Repair, LLC

ED_002008_00001162-00001
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I&R BENNETT “{ﬁi}ﬁf REWJH, L
BARZ HWY

GLENEA C}Rﬁh \.
%i&vﬁﬁ"ﬁ‘-@&gﬁ

Rer pdodel Year 2018 Reguest for Smal Business Emmgﬁcﬁ 8% 3 ‘Gﬁﬁef v‘ehiaiﬁ ﬁkssemb%er
I8 R BENNETT TRULCK REPAIR, LLC certifies that it qualif
Truck Manufacturing BAICS Code 335120 Subsector 338~ Ty

Glider Vehicle Production
| Year Assembled

A0i4
2013
2012
2011
2010

grent}

Ex)

gaad on the information pn

Employees
Year Quantity
Current 3
Currgnt -1
Currpnt -3

Lurrent— 3

Ownership Structure
Lwner % Dwnership

Jahnny Bennett 1

Paltest that JER BENNETT TRUCK REPAIR, 1L 15 not sfilizted with sny other company,

£

L0 has met ol the regquirements for the

{ SRR BENNETT TRLIC

serniier Thank vou for \\,;Q:..L EREUAE

fl-"i\zfé‘ n}‘ Comparny Officia fitle Dwre

Agfeeys SF
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/25/2017 7:09:12 PM

To: 'Storm Lake Truck & Trailer' [office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com]

Subject: RE:

Al,

Can you please add the number of gliders you have sold? The letter that you sent indicates that you have not sold any
gliders. To qualify for the small business exemption the regulations require that you've sold at least one glider. The
regulation is 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(i). Here is the excerpt below:

§1037.150 Interim provisions.

O (i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
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

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [mailto:office@stormiaketruckandtrailers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject:

Storm Lake Truck and Trailer
1223 Hwy 7 East

Storm Lake, lowa 50588
712-732-6381

Email
stormiakeli®hotmail.com

Al Sackett
Manager
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/29/2017 2:39:57 PM

To: 'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit

Ken,

This is very close. Can you have Mr. Martin sign the letter and resend it to me?
Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Small business exemption for Glider Kit

Good Morning Healy,
Can vou look the attachment to see if this customer would be ok a small business exemption.

Thanks
Ken

Ken Kametz

New and Used Truck Bales Representative
Hunier Keystone Peterbilt, LP - Lancaster
1483 Manheim Fike

Lancasier, PA 17801

717 .471.0375
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com
www.huntertrucksales.com

From: Cleason Martin [mailto:martintruckservice@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Ken Kametz

Subject:

ED_002008_00001165-00001
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 3/6/2018 8:46:02 PM

To: John Hutter [johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net]

Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC

Attachments: 2018 and J Trucking Brandon Small Business.pdf

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

From: John Hutter [mailto:johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC

corrected letter

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:26 PM

To: John Hutter

Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC

If you sold-in 2014 then you should indicate that on the letter where it currently shows- Also at the top of the
letter where it indicates model year it shows 2018. Unless you have already reserved a 2018 glider | suspect you will be
getting a 2019 model year glider and you should indicate that on the letter as well. You should check with your dealer to
confirm — this will avoid us having both go through this again.

Thank you,

Steve Healy

From: John Hutter [mailto:johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: J&)J Trucking Brandon, LLC

Psold a glider | Built in 2012 in 2014 if that gualifies

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Misty Spoolstra; 'John Hutter'

Subject: RE: J&]J Trucking Brandon, LLC

John,

ED_002008_00001166-00001
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I have one question, did JJ trucking sell a glider in 20147 To qualify for the EPA small business glider exemption the small
business must have built gliders in the 2010 through 2014 timeframe and sold at least one glider in 2014. Here is an
excerpt from the regulations that details these requirements:

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

(i) In a given calendar year, you may produce up to 300 exempt vehicles under this section, or up to the highest
annual production volume you identify in paragraph ()(1) of this section, whichever is less.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Misty Spoolstra [mailto:mistyjjtrucking@centurytel.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Cc: 'John Hutter' <johniitrucking@centurytel.net>

Subject: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC

Attached is the EPA Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler. If you
have any questions please contact John Hutter, owner, at 920-346-2880 x 7; cell # 920-960-6716;
email: johnjjtrucking@centurytel net.

Thank you,

Misty Spoolstra

J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC
Office Manager
920-346-2880 x 5
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TaT TroceRive BRavdsw

Staphen Healy Wttt i Dok FRove R d{

EPA DTAQ Compliance Division Besmdon 2. <3 g:v
Diesel Engine Complisnce Center

Re: Model Year 20/ B Reguest tor Smafl Business Exempion as 3 Silder Vehlcle Assembier

certifies that it qualifies as a smadl business per 13 OFR 121 and is dassified a3 Heavy Duty Truck
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsectar 335 — Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121,301

Glider Vehicle Production
Year Bssembl
3014
| 2013
2012
011
2010

Sales {if different)

Based on the information provided sbove, sur maximum anoust exempt glider vehicle production for this mods! year is -

Employees
Yoar Quantity

| Current ‘
Curvent — X 7 i

 Current -2 V4 ‘
Luyrrent -3

Ownership Structure

| Dwner 5% Owenership
Jobm {3 AfAaTTER S0

i

Twd TrveR{aip ﬁ«wwj&ﬂ

{ attest that it not affiliated with sny other company,

Tod Froekivg Brawelen: ) )
Ploase confirm that this request is acceptable and that 7 has met 3l the requirernents for the smail

businass exemption a5 & glider vehicie assembler, Thank you foryour assistance.

4 J 3 P ‘ ' ,.f - -
4;»/3 : / ,,:” S é Darrién. G o I

sigifature of Company Official Yithe Lote
o

oci'e:'fjmsy S E-moit 7 Phase If not printed oo comaany atethead:
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364C7DI8EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 9/25/2017 12:48:19 PM

To: 'rgibson@triadfreightliner.com’ [rgibson@triadfreightliner.com]
Subject: EPA Small Business Notification Letter For Glider Builders
Ricky,

Got your voicemail. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to
utilize the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a
number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains
the following information is all that is needed:

e A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c¢) and the small
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

ED_002008_00001168-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 10/25/2017 7:51:03 PM

To: 'Storm Lake Truck & Trailer' [office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com]

Subject: RE:

if you are selling parts for gliders and/or providing assembly services for customers that have already purchased a glider
then there is no requirement for you to notify EPA. If you intend to purchase a glider kit then the EPA regulations need
to be met.

Thanks,

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [mailto:office@stormiaketruckandtrailers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE:

fwas told by debra at paccar that | did not have to sell glidders just the parts that go in them witch | do. None of the
glidders we build are for our use we are a repair shop and the customer brings me the glidder and we put them together
and sell them the parts.

From: Healy, Stephen [mailtohealy.stephen®epa.sov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer <gffice @stormisketruckandirailers.com>
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

ED_002008_00001169-00001
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Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [inailto:office@stormisketruckandirailers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa, gow>

Subject:

Storm Lake Truck and Trailer
1223 Hwy 7 East

Storm Lake, lowa 50588
712-732-6381

Email
stormiaketi@hotmatlcom

Al Sackett
Manager

ED_002008_00001169-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 1/24/2018 6:13:54 PM

To: 'Jason Williams' [jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com]

Subject: RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED

Attachments: Freightliner of Savannah Small Business.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED

Yes sir, we have sold some to outside parties,

Thank you,
Jason Williams

From: Healy, Stephen [mailtohealy.stephen®lepa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Jason Williams <pwilllams@freishtlinerolsavannash.oom>
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

(1) (i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not gqualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must
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

https:/fwww . ecfr.govicgi-

bin/retrieve ECFR?gp=&S1D=dd99%9ef3d73beaadfo7{8c57hbif8efal &me=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ly=HTML#se40.3
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

From: Jason Williams [mzilto:iwilliams@freightlinerofzavannab.com]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED

Prealized that | left the last paragraph off of the first letter. Revised letter attached. Thank youl

Gason VWitlhiams
Freightliner of Savannah
Freightliner of Augusta
912-964-8574

From: Jason Williams

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:54 AM

To: 'healy.stephen@epa.gov' <healy.stephen@epa.gov>
Cc: Rob Dailey <rob@frsightlingrofsavannah.com>
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

Jason Willliams

President

Freightliner of Savannah
Freightliner of Augusta
912-964-8574
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Healy, Stephen

e R
From: Jazon Williams <jwilllarms@freightiinerofsavannah.come
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 24, 2018 11:45 AM
Tex Healy, Staphen
Subject: RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED

Yes sir, we have sold some 1o outside parties,

Thank you,
Iasnn Willlams

Frome Healy, Stephen [mailiohesly stephen@epa.govi
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 18, 2018 123 PM

To: lason Witlams <lwilliams@freightiinerofsavannah.coms
Subject: RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Bulld - REVISED

lason,

Has Freightliner of Savannah sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the
regulations {see 40 UFR 86.1037.15{t)) require that that the small business had 1o have sold at least one glider to an
outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the
regulation below.

§1037.150  Inderim provisions.

{1y Glider kits and ghider vehivles.

{13y You are eligible for this exeription i you are 2 small manufaciurer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014
under the provisions of $1037 180{c) You do not qualify # you only produced glider vehicles for vour own use. You must
notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U5, commerce. In your
netification, you must identify your annuat U 8.-directed production valume {and sales, if different) of such vehicles for
calendar years 2010 through 2014, Vehicles vou produce befors notifying us are not sxempt under this section.

Here 15 a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037 15001k

ShosefN BT Rela Amertruelnepi0 38 1037 & =PAR T By=H T MLsed0 3

<,

ST Rt

P avein

Pleage let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Stephan Healy

Mechanical Engingsar

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

Erom: Jason Williams Imaiieiwilliams@freightiingrofavannah.com]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 &43 aM

To: Healy, Stephen <healy stephenibenz gows

Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of intent to Build - REVISED

ED_002008_00001171-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 11/29/2017 4:38:18 PM

To: 'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit

Ken,

No —that is a PACCAR document. The previous letter that you sent is a letter notifying EPA that this company believes
they meet the regulatory requirements for the small business provisions and should be signed by Mr Martin. His
signature is an attestation that the information is correct and truthful.

Thanks

Stephen Healy

Mechanical Engineer

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division
Diesel Engine Compliance Center
734--214-4121

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit

Hi Healy,
I this what we need. See attached.

Thanks
Ken

Ken Kamelz

MNew and Used Truck Sales Representative
Hunier Keystone Peterbilt, LP - Lancaster
1483 Manheim Fike

Lancaster, PA 1768041

717 .471.03758
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com
www.huntertrucksales.com

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Ken Kametz

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit

Ken,

ED_002008_00001172-00001
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
Can you look the attachment to see if this customer would be ok a small business exemption.

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

From: Cleason Martin [ mailto:martintruckservice @gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Ken Kametz

Subject:

ED_002008_00001172-00002
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQOU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0OA30364C7D98EA7AF410A9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]

Sent: 12/5/2017 3:09:53 PM

To: 'Rick Lavallee' [mvfreightlinerl@gmail.com]

Subject: RE: Glider kit assembler request

Attachments: Mohawk Valley Freightliner Small Business.pdf

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

From: Rick Lavallee [mailto:mvfreightlinerl@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Healy, Stephen

Subject: Glider kit assembler request

Dear Mr. Healy,

Attached is my request to be recognized as a glider kit assembler.
Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mederic Lavallee, Jr. Sole Member
CADY BROOK ENTERPRISES, LLC
Veteran Owned Business

dba

Rick Lavallee, President

MOHAWK VALLEY FREIGHTLINER
703 Oriskany Boulevard P.O. Box 201
Yorkville, New York 13495-0201

Phone 315-736-3330

Toll Free 866-830-1463

Fax 315-736-3287

"Those who cannot remember the past are condemned to repeat it" George Santayana 1863-1952
UPSTATE NEW YORK production, ranked nationally- #3 dairy, #2 apples, #2 maple, #3 wine/grapes, #4

sweet corn, #5 overall producer of vegetables. 61% forest. Adirondack State Park is largest in US. NYC to
Ripley, NY / PA line 451 mi, to Massena, NY / Canadian border 366 mi, to Buffalo 391 mi.

ED_002008_00001173-00001
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VALLEY

December 4, 2007

Mir, Stephen Healy
ERA OTAQ Compliance Division

fiear Mr. Healy,

My fiern qualifies 55 3 small busingss a5 defined in 40 CFR 1037.150 and 13CFR 121,201, Ris & full service medium and
heavy FREIGHTLINER dealership in Yorkville, New York

Thig business is an LLC and | am the sole member. Mederic Lavallee, Ir.  We are in a single location {per this
mt‘ierhwiﬁ} and have no other locations or affiliated companiss,

The number of full time employveess for the past 3 years have sversged 13, There are 3 more part time employses.

Total gliders built; 2010
211
2012
2013
2014

Mease contact me with any questions,

Sincerely,

Cady Brook Enterprises, LLE dba
MOHAWE VALLEY FREIGHTLINER

;gi,\m.
LRI

iy

M?derfmﬁf’aiiee Jr BG&? Fs?»srr*ber
wf

TR Dirishany Boulavard « PO Box 201 » Yorkyille, Maw York 13488 » Phy 315 788-8050 » Fat 315-738-3887

MYS DRV #7008448
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Message

From: Healy, Stephen [fO=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1638B0A30364CTDOSEATAFA10AGCR2A-HEALY, STEPHEN]
Sent: 1/22/2018 7:38:32 PM

Teo: ‘Suzanne Girardi' suzanne@girardis.net]
Subject: RE: Request for Glider Assembly
Suzanne,

The letter you provided is very close to having all the required information. There are a few additional bits of
information we require. Below is an email is end out explain the requirements:

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain
conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the
applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and
sold at least one to another company or person. You would be Umited in the number of gliders you
can build per year {o the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014, The
regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(¢)} require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize
the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually
that includes a number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business
allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed:

» A statemnent that your company meets the small business criteria lsted in 40 CFR 1037.150
{¢} and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this s true.}
Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is
what s listed for NAICS Code 336120, The total number of employees includes that of the
company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below).

s A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple
owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any
affiliations with other companies or state that there are no affiliations - assuming that is
rue.

» - State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years.

« State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014,

« Signed by the owner(s) or company official.

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. [ will then review it, stamp it and
return 1t o you. You can use the wording | used above (just substitute in the actual company
name} if that helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof
you have notified the EPA,

For vour reference here are a number links to regulati